

2019 WBSC PREMIER12®

Official Media Guide and Historical Results































Table of Contents

TABLE OF CONTENTS	1
2019 WBSC PREMIER12 – JAPAN, KOREA, MEXICO & TAIWAN	2
AUSTRALIA	10
CANADA	15
CUBA	20
DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	
JAPAN	30
KOREA	
MEXICO	
NETHERLANDS	49
PUERTO RICO	54
CHINESE TAIPEI	58
UNITED STATES	65
VENEZUELA	
2017 WORLD BASEBALL CLASSIC	
2015 WBSC PREMIER12	
STATISTICS MAJOR INTERNATIONAL EVENTS 1938-2017	84
STATISTICS COMPETITIONS SINCE 2011	88

Note: Rosters as of 30 October 2019.

^{***}Click links above to skip directly to related page. ***



2019 WBSC Premier12® – Japan, Korea, Mexico & Taiwan

Groups

Group A	Group B	Group C			
United States	Japan	Korea			
Mexico	Chinese Taipei	Cuba			
Netherlands	Venezuela	Australia			
Dominican Republic	Puerto Rico	Canada			

Schedule

Opening Round - Group A

Date	Time	Nr	Team 1	Team 2	Stadium	City
02-Nov-2019	12:00	1	United States	Netherlands	Estadio de Béisbol Charros de Jalisco	Jalisco
02-Nov-2019	19:00	2	Mexico	Dominican Republic	Estadio de Béisbol Charros de Jalisco	Jalisco
03-Nov-2019	12:00	3	Netherlands	Dominican Republic	Estadio de Béisbol Charros de Jalisco	Jalisco
03-Nov-2019	19:00	4	United States	Mexico	Estadio de Béisbol Charros de Jalisco	Jalisco
04-Nov-2019	19:00	5	Dominican Republic	United States	Estadio de Béisbol Charros de Jalisco	Jalisco
05-Nov-2019	19:00	6	Mexico	Netherlands	Estadio de Béisbol Charros de Jalisco	Jalisco

Opening Round - Group B

Date	Time	Nr	Team 1	Team 2	Stadium	City
05-Nov-2019	18:00	7	Japan	Venezuela	Taoyuan International Baseball Stadium	Taoyuan
05-Nov-2019	18:30	8	Chinese Taipei	Puerto Rico	Taichung Intercontinental Baseball Stadium	Taichung
06-Nov-2019	18:00	9	Japan	Puerto Rico	Taoyuan International Baseball Stadium	Taoyuan
06-Nov-2019	18:30	10	Venezuela	Chinese Taipei	Taichung Intercontinental Baseball Stadium	Taichung
07-Nov-2019	12:00	11	Puerto Rico	Venezuela	Taichung Intercontinental Baseball Stadium	Taichung
07-Nov-2019	18:30	12	Chinese Taipei	Japan	Taichung Intercontinental Baseball Stadium	Taichung

Opening Round - Group C

Date	Time	Nr	Team 1	Team 2	Stadium	City
06-Nov-2019	12:00	13	Cuba	Canada	Gocheok Sky Dome	Seoul
06-Nov-2019	19:00	14	Korea	Australia	Gocheok Sky Dome	Seoul
07-Nov-2019	12:00	15	Cuba	Australia	Gocheok Sky Dome	Seoul
07-Nov-2019	19:00	16	Canada	Korea	Gocheok Sky Dome	Seoul
08-Nov-2019	12:00	17	Australia	Canada	Gocheok Sky Dome	Seoul
08-Nov-2019	19:00	18	Korea	Cuba	Gocheok Sky Dome	Seoul



Super Round

Date	Time	Nr	Team 1	Team 2	Stadium	City
11-Nov-2019	12:00	19			ZOZO Marine Stadium	Chiba
11-Nov-2019	19:00	20			ZOZO Marine Stadium	Chiba
11-Nov-2019	19:00	21			Tokyo Dome	Tokyo
12-Nov-2019	12:00	22			Tokyo Dome	Tokyo
12-Nov-2019	19:00	23			ZOZO Marine Stadium	Chiba
12-Nov-2019	19:00	24			Tokyo Dome	Tokyo
13-Nov-2019	12:00	25			Tokyo Dome	Tokyo
13-Nov-2019	19:00	26			Tokyo Dome	Tokyo
15-Nov-2019	12:00	27			Tokyo Dome	Tokyo
15-Nov-2019	19:00	28			Tokyo Dome	Tokyo
16-Nov-2019	12:00	29			Tokyo Dome	Tokyo
16-Nov-2019	19:00	30			Tokyo Dome	Tokyo

Final 3-4

Date	Time	Nr	Team 1	Team 2	Stadium	City
17-Nov-2019	12:00	31	SR3	SR4	Tokyo Dome	Tokyo

Final 1-2

Date	Time	Nr	Team 1	Team 2	Stadium	City
17-Nov-2019	19:00	32	SR1	SR2	Tokyo Dome	Tokyo



Historical Results – Major International Events

Edition	Competition	Host	Gold	Silver	Bronze
2017	World Baseball Classic	Japan	United States	Puerto Rico	Japan
		Korea			
		Mexico			
		United States			
2015	Premier 12	Japan	Korea	United States	Japan
		Taiwan			
2013	World Baseball Classic	Japan	Dominican Republic	Puerto Rico	Japan
		Puerto Rico			
		Taiwan			
		United States			
2011	World Cup	Panama	Netherlands	Cuba	Canada
2009	World Cup	Europe	United States	Cuba	Canada
2009	World Baseball Classic	Canada	Japan	Korea	Venezuela
		Japan			
		Mexico			
		Puerto Rico			
		United States			
2008	Olympic Games	China	Korea	Cuba	United States
2007	World Cup	Chinese Taipei	United States	Cuba	Japan
2006	World Baseball Classic	Japan	Japan	Cuba	Korea
		Puerto Rico			
2005		United States			
2005	World Cup	Netherlands	Cuba	Korea	Panama
2004	Olympic Games	Greece	Cuba	Australia	Japan
2003	World Cup	Cuba	Cuba	Panama	Japan
2001	World Cup	Chinese Taipei	Cuba	United States	Chinese Taipei
2000	Olympic Games	Australia	United States	Cuba	Korea
1998	World Cup	Italy	Cuba	Korea	Nicaragua
1996	Olympic Games	United States	Cuba	Japan	United States
1994	World Cup	Nicaragua	Cuba	Korea	Japan
1992	Olympic Games	Spain	Cuba	Chinese Taipei	Japan
1990	World Cup	Canada	Cuba	Nicaragua	Korea
1988	World Cup	Italy	Cuba	United States	Chinese Taipei
1986	World Cup	Netherlands	Cuba	Chinese Taipei	Korea
1984	World Cup	Cuba	Cuba	Chinese Taipei	United States
1982	World Cup	Korea	Korea	Japan	United States
1980	World Cup	Japan	Cuba	Korea	Japan
1978	World Cup	Italy	Cuba	United States	Korea
1976	World Cup	Colombia	Cuba	Puerto Rico	Japan
1974	World Cup	United States	United States	Nicaragua	Colombia
1973(2)	World Cup	Cuba	Cuba	Puerto Rico	Venezuela
1973(1)	World Cup	Nicaragua	United States	Nicaragua	Puerto Rico
1972	World Cup	Nicaragua	Cuba	United States	Nicaragua



Edition	Competition	Host	Gold	Silver	Bronze
1971	World Cup	Cuba	Cuba	Colombia	Nicaragua
1970	World Cup	Colombia	Cuba	United States	Puerto Rico
1969	World Cup	Dominican Republic	Cuba	United States	Dominican Republic
1965	World Cup	Colombia	Colombia	Mexico	Puerto Rico
1961	World Cup	Costa Rica	Cuba	Mexico	Venezuela
1953	World Cup	Venezuela	Cuba	Venezuela	Nicaragua
1952	World Cup	Cuba	Cuba	Dominican Republic	Puerto Rico
1951	World Cup	Mexico	Puerto Rico	Venezuela	Cuba
1950	World Cup	Nicaragua	Cuba	Dominican Republic	Venezuela
1948	World Cup	Nicaragua	Dominican Republic	Puerto Rico	Colombia
1947	World Cup	Colombia	Colombia	Puerto Rico	Nicaragua
1945	World Cup	Venezuela	Venezuela	Colombia	Panama
1944	World Cup	Venezuela	Venezuela	Mexico	Cuba
1943	World Cup	Cuba	Cuba	Mexico	Dominican Republic
1942	World Cup	Cuba	Cuba	Dominican Republic	Venezuela
1941	World Cup	Cuba	Venezuela	Cuba	Mexico
1940	World Cup	Cuba	Cuba	Nicaragua	United States
1939	World Cup	Cuba	Cuba	Nicaragua	United States
1938	World Cup	Great Britain	Great Britain	United States	



Historical placings of all participants

Edition	Competition	AUS	CAN	CUB	DOM	JPN	KOR	MEX	NED	PUR	TPE	USA	VEN
2017	World Baseball Classic	10	15	7	5	3	11	13	4	2	14	1	8
2015	Premier 12		5	6	11	3	1	4	7	8	9	2	9
2013	World Baseball Classic	16	12	5	1	3	9	11	4	2	8	6	10
2011	World Cup	5	3	2	9	12	6		1	10	13	4	7
2009	World Cup	5	3	2		10	9	11	6	4	8	1	7
2009	World Baseball Classic	12	13	6	9	1	2	8	7	5	14	4	3
2008	Olympic Games		6	2		4	1		7		5	3	
2007	World Cup	6	9	2		3	5	7	4		8	1	11
2006	World Baseball Classic	13	9	2	4	1	3	6	11	5	12	8	7
2005	World Cup	9	9	1		5	2		4	8	11	7	
2004	Olympic Games	2	4	1		3			6		5		
2003	World Cup		9	1		3	8	11	9		4	5	
2001	World Cup	10	11	1	8	4	6		7		3	2	
2000	Olympic Games	7		2		4	3		5			1	
1998	World Cup	7	11	1	8	5	2		6		13	9	
1996	Olympic Games	7		1		2	8		5			3	
1994	World Cup	9	14	1	13	3	2		10	11	6	8	
1992	Olympic Games			1	6	3				5	2	4	
1990	World Cup		7	1		5	3	11	9	4	6	8	12
1988	World Cup		5	1		4	8		10	6	3	2	
1986	World Cup			1		5	3		9	8	2	4	7
1984	World Cup			1	12	4	5		13	8	2	3	9
1982	World Cup	9	5		8	2	1		6		4	3	
1980	World Cup	10	5	1		3	2	11	12	8		4	7
1978	World Cup	10	9	1		4	3	8	7			2	
1976	World Cup			1	5	3	6	10	11	2	7		
1974	World Cup		5		8					7	6	1	
1973(2)	World Cup			1	4			6	8	2			3
1973(1)	World Cup		7					10		3	5	1	
1972	World Cup		9	1	7	4				6	8	2	
1971	World Cup		7	1	6			9		4			
1970	World Cup		11	1	6				12	3		2	5
1969	World Cup			1	3			9		7		2	4
1965	World Cup				5			2		3			
1961	World Cup			1				2					3
1953	World Cup			1	4			9		6			2
1952	World Cup			1	2			7		3			6
1951	World Cup			3	4			9		1			2
1950	World Cup			1	2			7		8			3
1948	World Cup				1			4		2			
1947	World Cup							4		2			5
1945	World Cup												1
1944	World Cup			3	5			2		8			1



Edition	Competition	AUS	CAN	CUB	DOM	JPN	KOR	MEX	NED	PUR	TPE	USA	VEN
1943	World Cup			1	3			2					
1942	World Cup			1	2			4				5	3
1941	World Cup			2	5			3		8		6	1
1940	World Cup			1				6		6		3	4
1939	World Cup			1								3	
1938	World Cup											2	



World Ranking (December 17, 2018)

Rank	Country	Total Points	Continent
1	Japan	5796	Asia
2	United States	5565	Americas
3	Korea	4987	Asia
4	Chinese Taipei	3569	Asia
5	Cuba	3516	Americas
6	Mexico	3393	Americas
7	Australia	2440	Oceania
8	Netherlands	2421	Europe
9	Venezuela	2348	Americas
10	Canada	2186	Americas
11	Puerto Rico	2105	Americas
12	Dominican Republic	1920	Americas
13	Panama	1522	Americas
14	Colombia	1340	Americas
15	Nicaragua	1237	Americas
16	Italy	1135	Europe
17	Brazil	965	Americas
18	Czech Republic	925	Europe
19	Israel	817	Europe
20	China	612	Asia
21	Argentina	480	Americas
22	Germany	454	Europe
23	South Africa	423	Africa
24	Pakistan	364	Asia
25	France	339	Europe
26	Spain	325	Europe
27	Austria	290	Europe
28	Hong Kong	247	Asia
29	Russia	230	Europe
30	Belgium	191	Europe
31	Indonesia	184	Asia
32	Croatia	171	Europe
33	Philippines	166	Asia
34	Sweden	161	Europe
35	Ukraine	161	Europe
36	Slovakia	160	Europe
37	Lithuania	160	Europe
38	Great Britain	141	Europe
39	Peru	137	Americas
40	Poland	127	Europe
41	Sri Lanka	111	Asia
42	Ireland	103	Europe
43	Romania	98	Europe



Rank	Country	Total Points	Continent
44	Bulgaria	94	Europe
45	Thailand	94	Asia
46	Belarus	89	Europe
47	Greece	89	Europe
48	Serbia	86	Europe
49	Switzerland	73	Europe
50	Chile	68	Americas
51	New Zealand	68	Oceania
52	Slovenia	63	Europe
53	Iran	63	Asia
54	Honduras	60	Americas
55	Curaçao	54	Americas
56	Estonia	51	Europe
57	Finland	43	Europe
58	El Salvador	42	Americas
59	Georgia	39	Europe
60	Hungary	39	Europe
61	Aruba	37	Americas
62	Guatemala	34	Americas
63	Virgin Islands	33	Americas
64	Bolivia	30	Americas
65	India	27	Asia
66	Norway	25	Europe
67	Guam	22	Oceania
68	Singapore	16	Asia
69	Nepal	16	Asia
70	Ecuador	13	Americas
71	Costa Rica	11	Americas
72	Iraq	10	Asia
73	Bahamas	5	Americas
74	Haiti	5	Americas
75	American Samoa	3	Oceania
76	Latvia	1	Europe



Australia

World Ranking: 7

Roster

Name	2019 Team	B/T	Jersey number	Position
ALDRIDGE Dean	Sydney Blue Sox (ABL)	R/R	51	Р
ATHERTON Timothy	Brisbane Bandits (ABL)	R/R	37	Р
BATTAGLIA Ryan	Brisbane Bandits (ABL)	R/R	24	С
CAMPBELL Andrew	Brisbane Bandits (ABL)	L/R	17	OF
D'ANTONIO Trent	Sydney Blue Sox (ABL)	L/R	8	UTL
DE SAN MIGUEL Allan	Melbourne Aces (ABL)	R/R	11	С
DUTTON Wade	Brisbane Bandits (ABL)	R/R	22	UTL
GEORGE Darryl	Melbourne Aces (ABL)	R/R	7	IF
GLENDINNING Robert	Altoona Curve (AA-PIT), Perth Heat (ABL)	R/R	6	SS
GUYER Joshua	Sydney Blue Sox (ABL)	R/R	27	Р
HOLLAND Samuel	Brisbane Bandits (ABL)	R/R	40	Р
HUGHES Luke	Melbourne Aces (ABL)	R/R	16	UTL
KANDILAS David	Mannheim Tornados (Bundesliga) Canberra Cavalry (ABL)	R/R	29	OF
KENNEDY Jon	Florida Fire Frogs (A-ADV-ATL), Melbourne Aces (ABL)	L/L	55	Р
KENNELLY Timothy	Perth Heat (ABL)	R/R	23	OF
KENT Steven	Canberra Cavalry (ABL)	L/L	25	Р
MOYLAN Peter	Draci Brno (CZE)	R/R	58	Р
NILSSON Mitchell	Brisbane Bandits (ABL)	S/R	39	UTL
PERKINS Robert	Canberra Cavalry (ABL)	R/R	9	С
RUZIC Dushan	Melbourne Aces (ABL)	R/R	28	Р
SCHMIDT Daniel	Perth Heat (ABL)	L/L	64	Р
SEARLE Ryan	Brisbane Bandits (ABL)	R/R	44	Р
SUTHERLAND David	Brisbane Bandits (ABL)	L/L	43	1B
TOLS Joshua	Lehigh Valley Iron-Pigs (AAA-PHI), Melbourne Aces (ABL)	L/L	13	Р
VAN STEENSEL Todd	St. Paul Saints (AA), Sydney Blue Sox (ABL)	R/R	21	Р
WADE Logan	Brisbane Bandits (ABL)	S/R	4	SS
WHITEFIELD Aaron	Fort Myers Miracle (A-Adv-MIN), Adelaide Giants (ABL)	R/R	2	OF
WILKINS Luke	Chicago Dogs (AA), Sydney Blue Sox (ABL)	R/R	26	Р
		1	i	1



Competition results (since 2011)

Competition	Edition	Finish
U-18 World Cup	2019	4
U-23 World Cup	2018	9
World Cup	2018	7
U-18 World Cup	2017	5
World Baseball Classic	2017	10
U-23 World Cup	2016	2
World Cup	2016	5
U-18 World Cup	2015	4
U-23 World Cup	2014	6
U-18 World Cup	2013	8
World Baseball Classic	2013	16
U-18 World Cup	2012	9
World Cup	2011	5

Head-to-head totals (All matches since 2011)

Opponent	G	W	L	RS	RA	W%
Dominican Republic	3	2	1	23	32	67%
Netherlands	7	3	4	46	37	43%
Canada	5	2	3	22	41	40%
Chinese Taipei	7	2	5	20	53	29%
Venezuela	7	2	5	45	46	29%
Korea	17	4	13	52	112	24%
Cuba	9	2	7	25	59	22%
Mexico	6	1	5	29	58	17%
United States	10	1	9	18	90	10%
Japan	12	1	11	33	103	8%
Puerto Rico	1	0	1	2	3	0%

Head-to-head (All matches since 2011)

Australia vs Canada

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-18 World Cup	2019	Opening Round	Australia	Canada	7-6	Won
U-18 World Cup	2017	Opening Round	Australia	Canada	2-8	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2015	Super Round	Australia	Canada	3-10	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2013	Final 7-8	Australia	Canada	3-17	Lost
World Cup	2011	2nd Round	Australia	Canada	7-0	Won



Australia vs Cuba

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-15 World Cup	2018	Opening Round	Australia	Cuba	3-9	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2017	Super Round	Australia	Cuba	3-0	Won
World Baseball Classic	2017	Opening Round	Australia	Cuba	3-4	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2016	Opening Round	Australia	Cuba	3-4	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2015	Super Round	Australia	Cuba	7-4	Won
U-15 World Cup	2014	Group C	Australia	Cuba	2-12	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2013	Group B	Australia	Cuba	2-3	Lost
World Cup	2011	Group 2	Australia	Cuba	0-14	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2011	2nd Round	Australia	Cuba	2-9	Lost

Australia vs Dominican Republic

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-23 World Cup	2018	Opening Round	Australia	Dominican Republic	4-3	Won
U-15 World Cup	2018	Opening Round	Australia	Dominican Republic	8-20	Lost
World Cup	2011	Group 2	Australia	Dominican Republic	11-9	Won

Australia vs Japan

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-18 World Cup	2019	Super Round	Australia	Japan	4-1	Won
U-15 World Cup	2018	Opening Round	Australia	Japan	2-4	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2017	Super Round	Australia	Japan	3-4	Lost
World Baseball Classic	2017	Opening Round	Australia	Japan	1-4	Lost
U-23 World Cup	2016	Final 1-2	Australia	Japan	3-10	Lost
U-23 World Cup	2016	Opening Round	Australia	Japan	2-11	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2016	Opening Round	Australia	Japan	0-13	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2015	Opening Round	Australia	Japan	1-10	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2015	Opening Round	Australia	Japan	0-12	Lost
U-23 World Cup	2014	Opening Round	Australia	Japan	7-9	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2014	Group E	Australia	Japan	1-15	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2011	2nd Round	Australia	Japan	9-10	Lost



Australia vs Korea

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-18 World Cup	2019	Final 3-4	Australia	Korea	5-6	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2019	Opening Round	Australia	Korea	1-0	Won
U-12 World Cup	2019	Opening Round	Australia	Korea	0-13	Lost
U-23 World Cup	2018	Opening Round	Australia	Korea	7-14	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2017	Opening Round	Australia	Korea	1-4	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2017	Opening Round	Australia	Korea	0-8	Lost
U-23 World Cup	2016	Super Round	Australia	Korea	9-7	Won
U-15 World Cup	2016	Opening Round	Australia	Korea	4-3	Won
U-18 World Cup	2015	Final 3-4	Australia	Korea	5-8	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2015	Super Round	Australia	Korea	0-3	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2015	Consolation Round	Australia	Korea	9-11	Lost
U-23 World Cup	2014	Super Round	Australia	Korea	7-8	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2013	Group B	Australia	Korea	0-4	Lost
World Baseball Classic	2013	Opening Round	Australia	Korea	0-6	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2012	Group A	Australia	Korea	1-7	Lost
World Cup	2011	Final 5-6	Australia	Korea	3-2	Won
World Cup	2011	Group 2	Australia	Korea	0-8	Lost

Australia vs Mexico

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-12 World Cup	2019	Opening Round	Australia	Mexico	2-21	Lost
U-23 World Cup	2016	Super Round	Australia	Mexico	8-15	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2016	Consolation Round	Australia	Mexico	5-8	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2015	Opening Round	Australia	Mexico	10-0	Won
U-12 World Cup	2015	Opening Round	Australia	Mexico	1-9	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2011	Opening Round	Australia	Mexico	3-5	Lost

Australia vs Netherlands

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-18 World Cup	2019	Opening Round	Australia	Netherlands	3-4	Lost
U-23 World Cup	2018	Consolation Round	Australia	Netherlands	16-3	Won
U-15 World Cup	2018	Opening Round	Australia	Netherlands	7-22	Lost
U-23 World Cup	2014	Opening Round	Australia	Netherlands	10-1	Won
World Baseball Classic	2013	Opening Round	Australia	Netherlands	1-4	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2012	Group A	Australia	Netherlands	8-1	Won
World Cup	2011	2nd Round	Australia	Netherlands	1-2	Lost



Australia vs Puerto Rico

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-23 World Cup	2018	Opening Round	Australia	Puerto Rico	2-3	Lost

Australia vs Chinese Taipei

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-18 World Cup	2019	Super Round	Australia	Chinese Taipei	0-12	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2017	Opening Round	Australia	Chinese Taipei	4-0	Won
U-23 World Cup	2016	Opening Round	Australia	Chinese Taipei	8-7	Won
U-15 World Cup	2016	Consolation Round	Australia	Chinese Taipei	2-8	Lost
U-23 World Cup	2014	Super Round	Australia	Chinese Taipei	3-9	Lost
World Baseball Classic	2013	Opening Round	Australia	Chinese Taipei	1-4	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2011	Opening Round	Australia	Chinese Taipei	2-13	Lost

Australia vs United States

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-18 World Cup	2019	Super Round	Australia	United States	1-2	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2019	Opening Round	Australia	United States	0-10	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2017	Super Round	Australia	United States	0-9	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2017	Opening Round	Australia	United States	0-16	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2015	Opening Round	Australia	United States	1-11	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2015	Opening Round	Australia	United States	1-13	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2013	Group B	Australia	United States	1-0	Won
U-18 World Cup	2012	Group A	Australia	United States	2-6	Lost
World Cup	2011	2nd Round	Australia	United States	1-2	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2011	Opening Round	Australia	United States	11-21	Lost

Australia vs Venezuela

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-12 World Cup	2019	Opening Round	Australia	Venezuela	0-13	Lost
U-23 World Cup	2018	Opening Round	Australia	Venezuela	2-4	Lost
U-23 World Cup	2014	Opening Round	Australia	Venezuela	14-1	Won
U-15 World Cup	2014	Group C	Australia	Venezuela	3-13	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2012	Group A	Australia	Venezuela	3-6	Lost
World Cup	2011	Group 2	Australia	Venezuela	15-0	Won
U-15 World Cup	2011	2nd Round	Australia	Venezuela	8-9	Lost



Canada

World Ranking: 10

Roster

Name	2019 team	В/Т	Jersey number	Position
AUMONT Phillippe	Ottawa (CAN-AM)	L/R	17	Р
DARVILL Wesley	Winnipeg (AA)	L/R	18	IF
DEGLAN Kellin	Trenton Thunder (AA-NYY)	L/R	22	С
DYKXHOORN Brock	Lotte Giants (KBO)	R/R	55	Р
HOULE Dustin	Binghamton Rumble Ponies (AA-NYM)	R/R	31	С
LEBLANC Charles	Frisco Roughriders (AA-TEX)	R/R	38	IF
LENNERTON Jordan	Team Canada	L/L	37	IF
LEROUX Christopher	Team Canada	L/R	52	Р
MALO Jonathan	Team Canada	R/R	11	IF
MARKLUND Brandon	Lexington Legends (A-KC)	R/R	24	Р
MATHIESON Scott	Yomiuri Giants (NPB)	R/R	47	Р
MCAFFER William	Lansing Lugnuts (A-TOR)	R/R	16	Р
MOLLEKEN Dustin	Quebec (CAN-AM)	L/R	35	Р
MORGAN Gareth	Mobile Bay-Bears (AA-LAA)	R/R	44	OF
ORIMOLOYE Demi	Dunedin Blue Jays (A-TOR)	R/R	45	OF
PANAS Connor	Quebec (CAN-AM)	L/R	28	OF
POMPEY Dalton	Buffalo Bisons (AAA-TOR)	S/R	25	OF
POMPEY Tristan	Jupiter Hammerheads (A-MIA)	S/R	26	OF
PROCOPIO Daniel	Mobile Bay-Bears (AA-LAA)	R/R	19	Р
RAKKAR Jasvir	Team Canada	R/R	27	Р
RHEAULT Dylan	Lancaster (Atlantic Lg)	R/R	49	Р
RICHMOND Scott	Quebec (CAN-AM)	R/R	48	Р
RUTCKYJ Evan	Ottawa (CAN-AM)	R/L	32	Р
SAUNDERS Michael	Team Canada	L/R	21	OF
TOSONI Rene	Team Canada	L/R	23	OF
WOOD Eric	Indianapolis Indians (AAA-PIT)	R/R	14	IF
YERZY Andrew	Hillsboro (Diamondbacks)	L/R	15	С
ZASTRYZNY Robert	OKC Dodgers (AAA-OKC)	R/L	30	Р



Competition results (since 2011)

Competition	Edition	Finish
Pan American Games	2019	2
U-18 World Cup	2019	6
World Cup	2018	3
U-18 World Cup	2017	4
World Baseball Classic	2017	15
World Cup	2016	2
Pan American Games	2015	1
Pan American Games	2015	2
Premier 12	2015	5
U-18 World Cup	2015	6
U-18 World Cup	2013	7
World Baseball Classic	2013	12
U-18 World Cup	2012	2
Pan American Games	2011	1
World Cup	2011	3

Head-to-head totals (All matches since 2011)

Opponent	G	W	L	RS	RA	W%
Netherlands	3	3	0	19	5	100%
Mexico	4	3	1	29	14	75%
Puerto Rico	7	5	2	40	24	71%
Venezuela	3	2	1	16	8	67%
Australia	5	3	2	41	22	60%
Chinese Taipei	7	4	3	44	34	57%
Cuba	7	4	3	28	38	57%
Dominican Republic	2	1	1	6	10	50%
Japan	7	3	4	24	35	43%
United States	11	4	7	31	62	36%
Korea	5	1	4	21	34	20%



Head-to-head (All matches since 2011)

Canada vs Australia

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-18 World Cup	2019	Opening Round	Canada	Australia	6-7	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2017	Opening Round	Canada	Australia	8-2	Won
U-18 World Cup	2015	Super Round	Canada	Australia	10-3	Won
U-18 World Cup	2013	Final 7-8	Canada	Australia	17-3	Won
World Cup	2011	2nd Round	Canada	Australia	0-7	Lost

Canada vs Cuba

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
Pan American Games	2019	Preliminary Round	Canada	Cuba	8-6	Won
U-18 World Cup	2017	Super Round	Canada	Cuba	4-2	Won
Premier 12	2015	Opening Round	Canada	Cuba	5-1	Won
U-18 World Cup	2015	Opening Round	Canada	Cuba	1-11	Lost
Pan American Games	2015	Preliminary Round	Canada	Cuba	3-1	Won
Pan American Games	2011	Opening Round	Canada	Cuba	5-9	Lost
World Cup	2011	2nd Round	Canada	Cuba	2-8	Lost

Canada vs Dominican Republic

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
World Baseball Classic	2017	Opening Round	Canada	Dominican Republic	2-9	Lost
Pan American Games	2015	Preliminary Round	Canada	Dominican Republic	4-1	Won

Canada vs Japan

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-18 World Cup	2019	Super Round	Canada	Japan	1-5	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2017	Final 3-4	Canada	Japan	1-8	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2017	Super Round	Canada	Japan	6-4	Won
U-18 World Cup	2015	Super Round	Canada	Japan	2-5	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2013	Group A	Canada	Japan	5-7	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2012	Group B	Canada	Japan	6-5	Won
World Cup	2011	Group 1	Canada	Japan	3-1	Won



Canada vs Korea

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-18 World Cup	2019	Opening Round	Canada	Korea	5-8	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2017	Opening Round	Canada	Korea	7-11	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2015	Opening Round	Canada	Korea	2-6	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2012	Final Round	Canada	Korea	3-9	Lost
World Cup	2011	2nd Round	Canada	Korea	4-0	Won

Canada vs Mexico

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
Premier 12	2015	Quarterfinal	Canada	Mexico	3-4	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2013	Group A	Canada	Mexico	11-4	Won
World Baseball Classic	2013	Opening Round	Canada	Mexico	10-3	Won
Pan American Games	2011	Semifinal	Canada	Mexico	5-3	Won

Canada vs Netherlands

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-18 World Cup	2019	Opening Round	Canada	Netherlands	11-0	Won
Premier 12	2015	Opening Round	Canada	Netherlands	3-1	Won
World Cup	2011	Group 1	Canada	Netherlands	5-4	Won

Canada vs Puerto Rico

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
Pan American Games	2019	Final 1-2	Canada	Puerto Rico	1-6	Lost
Pan American Games	2019	Super Round	Canada	Puerto Rico	5-8	Lost
Premier 12	2015	Opening Round	Canada	Puerto Rico	2-0	Won
Pan American Games	2015	Semifinal	Canada	Puerto Rico	7-1	Won
Pan American Games	2015	Preliminary Round	Canada	Puerto Rico	11-4	Won
Pan American Games	2011	Opening Round	Canada	Puerto Rico	5-4	Won
World Cup	2011	Group 1	Canada	Puerto Rico	9-1	Won



Canada vs Chinese Taipei

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-18 World Cup	2019	Super Round	Canada	Chinese Taipei	12-7	Won
U-18 World Cup	2017	Opening Round	Canada	Chinese Taipei	6-7	Lost
Premier 12	2015	Opening Round	Canada	Chinese Taipei	9-8	Won
U-18 World Cup	2015	Opening Round	Canada	Chinese Taipei	6-2	Won
U-18 World Cup	2013	Group A	Canada	Chinese Taipei	2-4	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2012	Group B	Canada	Chinese Taipei	5-6	Lost
World Cup	2011	Group 1	Canada	Chinese Taipei	4-0	Won

Canada vs United States

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-18 World Cup	2019	Super Round	Canada	United States	0-10	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2017	Super Round	Canada	United States	3-8	Lost
World Baseball Classic	2017	Opening Round	Canada	United States	0-8	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2015	Super Round	Canada	United States	5-9	Lost
Pan American Games	2015	Final	Canada	United States	7-6	Won
Pan American Games	2015	Preliminary Round	Canada	United States	1-4	Lost
World Baseball Classic	2013	Opening Round	Canada	United States	4-9	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2012	Final 1-2	Canada	United States	2-6	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2012	Final Round	Canada	United States	1-0	Won
Pan American Games	2011	Final	Canada	United States	2-1	Won
World Cup	2011	Group 1	Canada	United States	6-1	Won

Canada vs Venezuela

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-18 World Cup	2013	Group A	Canada	Venezuela	5-7	Lost
Pan American Games	2011	Opening Round	Canada	Venezuela	4-1	Won
World Cup	2011	2nd Round	Canada	Venezuela	7-0	Won



Cuba

World Ranking: 5

Roster

Name	Cuban Serie Nacional club where they developed	В/Т	Jersey number	Position
ALARCON Yosvany	Las Tunas	R/R	11	С
ALVAREZ Freddy	Villa Clara	R/R	15	Р
ARRUEBARRUENA Erisbel	Matanzas	R/R	12	SS
AYALA Alexander	Camaguey	R/R	4	UTL
BAÑOS Bladimir	Habana	R/R	59	Р
BLANCO Lazaro	Granma	R/R	79	Р
CEPEDA Frederich	Santi Espiritu	S/R	24	OF
COUSIN Yosimar	Camaguey	R/R	30	Р
DESPAIGNE Alfredo	Granma	R/R	54	OF
GARCIA Vladimir	Ciego de Avila	R/R	34	Р
GONZALEZ Raul	Ciego de Avila	R/R	8	UTL
GRACIAL Yurisbel	Matanzas	R/R	47	3B/LF
GUIBERT Yoelkis	Santiago de Cuba	L/L	7	OF
IBARRA Yunior	Santi Espiritu	R/R	31	С
MADAN Frank	Camaguey	R/R	41	Р
MARTINEZ Ariel	Matanzas	R/R	40	С
MARTINEZ Raidel	Pinar del Rio	R/R	92	Р
MOINELO Livan	Pinar del Rio	R/L	89	Р
PRIETO Cesar	Cienfuegos	L/R	6	IF
QUESADA Pavel	Cienfuegos	R/R	13	3B
RODRIGUEZ Yudiel	Las Tunas	L/L	17	Р
RODRIGUEZ Andy	Habana	R/R	93	Р
RODRIGUEZ Yariel	Camaguey	R/R	29	Р
SAAVEDRA Willian	Pinar del Rio	R/R	28	1B
SAMON Yordanis	Habana	R/R	88	1B
SANTOS Roel	Granma	L/L	1	OF
VIERA Carlos	Las Tunas	R/R	83	Р
YERA Yoennis	Matanzas		58	Р



Competition results (since 2011)

Competition	Edition	Finish
Pan American Games	2019	6
World Cup	2018	8
U-18 World Cup	2017	6
World Baseball Classic	2017	7
World Cup	2016	8
Pan American Games	2015	3
Pan American Games	2015	5
Premier 12	2015	6
U-18 World Cup	2015	5
U-18 World Cup	2013	3
World Baseball Classic	2013	5
Pan American Games	2011	3
World Cup	2011	2

Head-to-head totals (All matches since 2011)

Opponent	G	W	L	RS	RA	W%
Puerto Rico	4	4	0	31	21	100%
Venezuela	11	10	1	93	43	91%
Mexico	6	5	1	40	18	83%
Dominican Republic	5	4	1	39	15	80%
Australia	9	7	2	59	25	78%
Chinese Taipei	13	8	5	58	37	62%
Korea	9	5	4	38	45	56%
Japan	13	6	7	52	78	46%
Canada	7	3	4	38	28	43%
Netherlands	9	3	6	25	48	33%
United States	13	3	10	60	90	23%



Head-to-head (All matches since 2011)

Cuba vs Australia

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-15 World Cup	2018	Opening Round	Cuba	Australia	9-3	Won
U-18 World Cup	2017	Super Round	Cuba	Australia	0-3	Lost
World Baseball Classic	2017	Opening Round	Cuba	Australia	4-3	Won
U-15 World Cup	2016	Opening Round	Cuba	Australia	4-3	Won
U-18 World Cup	2015	Super Round	Cuba	Australia	4-7	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2014	Group C	Cuba	Australia	12-2	Won
U-18 World Cup	2013	Group B	Cuba	Australia	3-2	Won
World Cup	2011	Group 2	Cuba	Australia	14-0	Won
U-15 World Cup	2011	2nd Round	Cuba	Australia	9-2	Won

Cuba vs Canada

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
Pan American Games	2019	Preliminary Round	Cuba	Canada	6-8	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2017	Super Round	Cuba	Canada	2-4	Lost
Premier 12	2015	Opening Round	Cuba	Canada	1-5	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2015	Opening Round	Cuba	Canada	11-1	Won
Pan American Games	2015	Preliminary Round	Cuba	Canada	1-3	Lost
Pan American Games	2011	Opening Round	Cuba	Canada	9-5	Won
World Cup	2011	2nd Round	Cuba	Canada	8-2	Won

Cuba vs Dominican Republic

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
Pan American Games	2019	Final 5-6	Cuba	Dominican Republic	9-10	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2018	Opening Round	Cuba	Dominican Republic	9-0	Won
Pan American Games	2015	Preliminary Round	Cuba	Dominican Republic	9-5	Won
World Cup	2011	Group 2	Cuba	Dominican Republic	3-0	Won
U-15 World Cup	2011	Opening Round	Cuba	Dominican Republic	9-0	Won



Cuba vs Japan

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-12 World Cup	2019	Opening Round	Cuba	Japan	0-6	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2018	Opening Round	Cuba	Japan	9-7	Won
U-18 World Cup	2017	Opening Round	Cuba	Japan	2-7	Lost
World Baseball Classic	2017	2nd Round	Cuba	Japan	5-8	Lost
World Baseball Classic	2017	Opening Round	Cuba	Japan	6-11	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2016	Final	Cuba	Japan	9-4	Won
U-15 World Cup	2016	Opening Round	Cuba	Japan	0-4	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2015	Super Round	Cuba	Japan	0-9	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2015	Super Round	Cuba	Japan	5-2	Won
U-18 World Cup	2013	Semifinal	Cuba	Japan	0-10	Lost
World Baseball Classic	2013	Opening Round	Cuba	Japan	6-3	Won
U-15 World Cup	2011	Opening Round	Cuba	Japan	6-5	Won
U-12 World Cup	2011	Opening Round	Cuba	Japan	4-2	Won

Cuba vs Korea

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-12 World Cup	2019	Final 3-4	Cuba	Korea	2-1	Won
U-12 World Cup	2019	Super Round	Cuba	Korea	10-8	Won
U-18 World Cup	2017	Super Round	Cuba	Korea	7-17	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2016	Opening Round	Cuba	Korea	3-6	Lost
Premier 12	2015	Quarterfinal	Cuba	Korea	2-7	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2015	Opening Round	Cuba	Korea	3-4	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2015	Opening Round	Cuba	Korea	5-0	Won
U-18 World Cup	2013	Group B	Cuba	Korea	2-1	Won
World Cup	2011	Group 2	Cuba	Korea	4-1	Won

Cuba vs Mexico

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-12 World Cup	2019	Super Round	Cuba	Mexico	10-0	Won
U-18 World Cup	2017	Opening Round	Cuba	Mexico	5-1	Won
U-15 World Cup	2014	Group D	Cuba	Mexico	2-5	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2012	Group D	Cuba	Mexico	6-5	Won
Pan American Games	2011	Final 3-4	Cuba	Mexico	6-0	Won
U-15 World Cup	2011	2nd Round	Cuba	Mexico	11-7	Won



Cuba vs Netherlands

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-15 World Cup	2018	Opening Round	Cuba	Netherlands	5-1	Won
U-18 World Cup	2017	Opening Round	Cuba	Netherlands	3-0	Won
World Baseball Classic	2017	2nd Round	Cuba	Netherlands	1-14	Lost
Premier 12	2015	Opening Round	Cuba	Netherlands	6-5	Won
World Baseball Classic	2013	2nd Round	Cuba	Netherlands	6-7	Lost
World Baseball Classic	2013	2nd Round	Cuba	Netherlands	2-6	Lost
World Cup	2011	Final 1-2	Cuba	Netherlands	1-2	Lost
World Cup	2011	2nd Round	Cuba	Netherlands	1-4	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2011	Opening Round	Cuba	Netherlands	0-9	Lost

Cuba vs Puerto Rico

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
Premier 12	2015	Opening Round	Cuba	Puerto Rico	8-7	Won
Pan American Games	2015	Final 3-4	Cuba	Puerto Rico	7-6	Won
Pan American Games	2015	Preliminary Round	Cuba	Puerto Rico	8-1	Won
Pan American Games	2011	Opening Round	Cuba	Puerto Rico	8-7	Won

Cuba vs Chinese Taipei

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-12 World Cup	2019	Opening Round	Cuba	Chinese Taipei	2-4	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2018	Super Round	Cuba	Chinese Taipei	5-8	Lost
Premier 12	2015	Opening Round	Cuba	Chinese Taipei	1-4	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2015	Opening Round	Cuba	Chinese Taipei	3-2	Won
U-12 World Cup	2015	Opening Round	Cuba	Chinese Taipei	5-6	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2014	Group D	Cuba	Chinese Taipei	3-2	Won
U-18 World Cup	2013	Final 3-4	Cuba	Chinese Taipei	6-1	Won
U-18 World Cup	2013	Semifinal	Cuba	Chinese Taipei	1-0	Won
World Baseball Classic	2013	2nd Round	Cuba	Chinese Taipei	14-0	Won
U-15 World Cup	2012	Group D	Cuba	Chinese Taipei	3-1	Won
U-15 World Cup	2011	2nd Round	Cuba	Chinese Taipei	7-4	Won
U-12 World Cup	2011	Final 1-2	Cuba	Chinese Taipei	2-3	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2011	Opening Round	Cuba	Chinese Taipei	6-2	Won



Cuba vs United States

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-15 World Cup	2018	Super Round	Cuba	United States	0-10	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2017	Opening Round	Cuba	United States	1-8	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2016	Super Round	Cuba	United States	11-2	Won
U-18 World Cup	2015	Super Round	Cuba	United States	5-6	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2015	Super Round	Cuba	United States	5-6	Lost
Pan American Games	2015	Semifinal	Cuba	United States	5-6	Lost
Pan American Games	2015	Preliminary Round	Cuba	United States	2-5	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2014	Final 1-2	Cuba	United States	6-3	Won
U-15 World Cup	2014	Group D	Cuba	United States	2-10	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2013	Group B	Cuba	United States	5-6	Lost
Pan American Games	2011	Semifinal	Cuba	United States	10-12	Lost
World Cup	2011	2nd Round	Cuba	United States	8-7	Won
U-15 World Cup	2011	Final 1-2	Cuba	United States	0-9	Lost

Cuba vs Venezuela

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-12 World Cup	2019	Super Round	Cuba	Venezuela	5-4	Won
U-15 World Cup	2016	Super Round	Cuba	Venezuela	4-2	Won
U-12 World Cup	2015	Opening Round	Cuba	Venezuela	8-2	Won
U-15 World Cup	2014	Group C	Cuba	Venezuela	12-2	Won
U-18 World Cup	2013	Semifinal	Cuba	Venezuela	8-6	Won
U-15 World Cup	2012	Final 1-2	Cuba	Venezuela	2-10	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2012	Group D	Cuba	Venezuela	11-5	Won
Pan American Games	2011	Opening Round	Cuba	Venezuela	5-4	Won
World Cup	2011	Group 2	Cuba	Venezuela	14-2	Won
U-15 World Cup	2011	Opening Round	Cuba	Venezuela	20-4	Won
U-12 World Cup	2011	Semifinal	Cuba	Venezuela	4-2	Won



Dominican Republic

World Ranking: 12

Roster

Name	2019 Team	В/Т	Jersey number	Position
ADAMES Samuel	Yomiuri Giants (NPB)	R/R	25	Р
CELESTINO Gilberto	Fort Myers Miracle (A-ADV MIN)	R/L	1	OF
ESPINAL Edwin	Somerset Patriots (Atlantic Lg)	R/R	53	1B
ESPINAL Carlos	Charleston RiverDogs (A-NYY)	R/R	76	Р
FELIZ Neftali	Leones del Escogido (DOM)	R/R	30	Р
GONZALEZ Oscar	Akron RubberDucks (AA-CLE)	R/R	98	OF
GONZALEZ Kelvin	Hickory Crawdads (A-TEX)	R/R	53	Р
GUZMAN Jeison	Lexington Legends (A-KC)	L/R	13	SS
GUZMAN Jhonatan	Lakewood Blue Claws (A-ADV PHI)	R/R	7	SS
HENRY Henry	Lake Elsinore Storm (A-ADV SD)	R/R	17	Р
HERNANDEZ Ariel	Nashville Sounds (AAA-TEX)	R/R	22	Р
LOPEZ Otto	Lansing Lugnuts (A-TOR)	R/R	2	SS
MARTE Alfredo	New Jersey Jackals (CAN-AM)	R/R	21	LF
MEJIA Alejandro	DSL Cardinals (ROK)	R/R	98	IF
MENA Jose	Brooklyn Cyclones (A-SHORT NYM)	R/R	22	С
MONTERO Elehuris	Springfield Cardinals (AA-STL)	R/R	39	3B
OGANDO Cristofer	Charlotte Stone Crabs (A-ADV TB)	R/R	95	Р
PEGUERO Carlos	Toros de Tijuana (LMB)	L/L	34	OF
PERDOMO Geraldo	Visalia Rawhide (A-Adv AZ)	L/R	4	SS
PEREZ Luis	Frederick Keys (A-Adv BAL)	R/R	51	Р
PIMENTEL Carlos	Sugar Land Skeeters (Atlantic Lg)	R/R	64	Р
ROMERO Enny	Chunichi Dragons (NPB)	R/L	45	Р
SANCHEZ Cristopher	Montgomery Biscuits (AA-TB)	L/L	37	Р
SANO Carlos	Richmond Flying Squirrels (AA-SF)	R/R	16	Р
SANTANA Ervin	Syracuse Mets (AAA-NYM)	R/R	54	Р
SIRI Dalbert	Akron RubberDucks (AA-CLE)	R/R	20	Р
VALDEZ Bryan	Visalia Rawhide (A-Adv AZ)	L/L	27	Р
VALERIO Charlie	Akron RubberDucks (AA-CLE)	S/R	8	С



Competition results (since 2011)

Competition	Edition	Finish
Pan American Games	2019	5
U-23 World Cup	2018	6
World Cup	2018	6
World Baseball Classic	2017	5
Pan American Games	2015	5
Premier 12	2015	11
World Baseball Classic	2013	1
Pan American Games	2011	5
World Cup	2011	9

Head-to-head totals (All matches since 2011)

Opponent	G	W	L	RS	RA	W%
Netherlands	3	2	1	15	12	67%
Puerto Rico	7	4	3	26	25	57%
Canada	2	1	1	10	6	50%
Chinese Taipei	2	1	1	5	6	50%
United States	7	3	4	33	60	43%
Venezuela	7	3	4	37	40	43%
Australia	3	1	2	32	23	33%
Korea	3	1	2	13	17	33%
Cuba	5	1	4	15	39	20%
Japan	4	0	4	9	30	0%
Mexico	3	0	3	9	15	0%

Head-to-head (All matches since 2011)

Dominican Republic vs Australia

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-23 World Cup	2018	Opening Round	Dominican Republic	Australia	3-4	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2018	Opening Round	Dominican Republic	Australia	20-8	Won
World Cup	2011	Group 2	Dominican Republic	Australia	9-11	Lost



Dominican Republic vs Canada

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
World Baseball Classic	2017	Opening Round	Dominican Republic	Canada	9-2	Won
Pan American Games	2015	Preliminary Round	Dominican Republic	Canada	1-4	Lost

Dominican Republic vs Cuba

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
Pan American Games	2019	Final 5-6	Dominican Republic	Cuba	10-9	Won
U-15 World Cup	2018	Opening Round	Dominican Republic	Cuba	0-9	Lost
Pan American Games	2015	Preliminary Round	Dominican Republic	Cuba	5-9	Lost
World Cup	2011	Group 2	Dominican Republic	Cuba	0-3	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2011	Opening Round	Dominican Republic	Cuba	0-9	Lost

Dominican Republic vs Japan

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-23 World Cup	2018	Super Round	Dominican Republic	Japan	0-4	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2018	Opening Round	Dominican Republic	Japan	7-13	Lost
Premier 12	2015	Opening Round	Dominican Republic	Japan	2-4	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2011	Opening Round	Dominican Republic	Japan	0-9	Lost

Dominican Republic vs Korea

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-23 World Cup	2018	Opening Round	Dominican Republic	Korea	8-2	Won
Premier 12	2015	Opening Round	Dominican Republic	Korea	1-10	Lost
World Cup	2011	Group 2	Dominican Republic	Korea	4-5	Lost

Dominican Republic vs Mexico

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-23 World Cup	2018	Super Round	Dominican Republic	Mexico	1-3	Lost
Premier 12	2015	Opening Round	Dominican Republic	Mexico	6-9	Lost
Pan American Games	2011	Opening Round	Dominican Republic	Mexico	2-3	Lost

Dominican Republic vs Netherlands

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-15 World Cup	2018	Opening Round	Dominican Republic	Netherlands	11-2	Won
World Baseball Classic	2013	Semifinal	Dominican Republic	Netherlands	4-1	Won
U-15 World Cup	2011	Opening Round	Dominican Republic	Netherlands	0-9	Lost



Dominican Republic vs Puerto Rico

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
Pan American Games	2019	Preliminary Round	Dominican Republic	Puerto Rico	1-2	Lost
U-23 World Cup	2018	Opening Round	Dominican Republic	Puerto Rico	9-6	Won
World Baseball Classic	2017	2nd Round	Dominican Republic	Puerto Rico	1-3	Lost
Pan American Games	2015	Preliminary Round	Dominican Republic	Puerto Rico	6-12	Lost
World Baseball Classic	2013	Final	Dominican Republic	Puerto Rico	3-0	Won
World Baseball Classic	2013	2nd Round	Dominican Republic	Puerto Rico	2-0	Won
World Baseball Classic	2013	Opening Round	Dominican Republic	Puerto Rico	4-2	Won

Dominican Republic vs Chinese Taipei

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-23 World Cup	2018	Super Round	Dominican Republic	Chinese Taipei	1-3	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2018	Super Round	Dominican Republic	Chinese Taipei	4-3	Won

Dominican Republic vs United States

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-15 World Cup	2018	Super Round	Dominican Republic	United States	7-13	Lost
World Baseball Classic	2017	2nd Round	Dominican Republic	United States	3-6	Lost
World Baseball Classic	2017	Opening Round	Dominican Republic	United States	7-5	Won
Premier 12	2015	Opening Round	Dominican Republic	United States	5-11	Lost
Pan American Games	2015	Preliminary Round	Dominican Republic	United States	6-4	Won
World Baseball Classic	2013	2nd Round	Dominican Republic	United States	3-1	Won
Pan American Games	2011	Opening Round	Dominican Republic	United States	2-20	Lost

Dominican Republic vs Venezuela

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-23 World Cup	2018	Opening Round	Dominican Republic	Venezuela	2-7	Lost
World Baseball Classic	2017	2nd Round	Dominican Republic	Venezuela	3-0	Won
Premier 12	2015	Opening Round	Dominican Republic	Venezuela	6-8	Lost
World Baseball Classic	2013	Opening Round	Dominican Republic	Venezuela	9-3	Won
Pan American Games	2011	Final 5-6	Dominican Republic	Venezuela	14-7	Won
World Cup	2011	Group 2	Dominican Republic	Venezuela	3-6	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2011	Opening Round	Dominican Republic	Venezuela	0-9	Lost



Japan

World Ranking: 1

Roster

Name	2019 Team	В/Т	Jersey number	Position
AIZAWA Tsubasa	Hiroshima Toyo Carp (NPB)	R/R	27	С
ASAMURA Hideto	Tohoku Rakuten Eagles (NPB)	R/R	3	IF
GENDA Sosuke	Seibu Lions (NPB)	L/R	2	IF
IMANAGA Shota	Yokohama DeNA BayStars (NPB)	L/L	21	Р
KAI Takuya	Fukuoka SoftBank Hawks (NPB)	R/R	62	С
KAINO Hiroshi	Fukuoka SoftBank Hawks (NPB)	L/R	20	Р
KAYAMA Shinya	Fukuoka SoftBank Hawks (NPB)	L/L	57	Р
KIKUCHI Ryosuke	Hiroshima Toyo Carp (NPB)	R/R	4	IF
KISHI Takayuki	Tohoku Rakuten Eagles (NPB)	R/R	11	Р
KOBAYASHI Seiji	Yomiuri Giants (NPB)	R/R	10	С
KONDO Kensuke	Hokkaido Nippon-Ham Fighters (NPB)	L/R	8	OF
MARU Yoshihiro	Yomiuri Giants (NPB)	L/R	9	OF
MATSUDA Nobuhiro	Fukuoka SoftBank Hawks (NPB)	R/R	7	IF
NAKAGAWA Kota	Yomiuri Giants (NPB)	L/L	47	Р
OHTAKE Kan	Yomiuri Giants (NPB)	R/R	17	Р
ONO Yudai	Chunichi Dragons (NPB)	L/L	22	Р
SAKAMOTO Hayato	Yomiuri Giants (NPB)	R/R	6	IF
SHUTO Ukyo	Fukuoka SoftBank Hawks (NPB)	L/R	23	OF
SUZUKI Seiya	Hiroshima Toyo Carp (NPB)	R/R	51	OF
TAGUCHI Kazuto	Yomiuri Giants (NPB)	L/L	90	Р
TAKAHASHI Rei	Fukuoka SoftBank Hawks (NPB)	R/R	28	Р
TONOSAKI Shuta	Seibu Lions (NPB)	R/R	5	IF
YAMADA Tetsuto	Tokyo Yakult Swallos (NPB)	R/R	1	IF
YAMAGUCHI Shun	Yomiuri Giants (NPB)	R/R	18	Р
YAMAMOTO Yoshinobu	Orix Buffaloes (NPB)	R/R	43	Р
YAMAOKA Taisuke	Orix Buffaloes (NPB)	L/R	13	Р
YAMASAKI Yasuaki	Yokohama DeNA BayStars (NPB)	R/R	19	Р
YOSHIDA Masataka	Orix Buffaloes (NPB)	L/R	34	OF



Competition results (since 2011)

Competition	Edition	Finish
U-18 World Cup	2019	5
Asian Games	2018	2
U-23 World Cup	2018	2
World Cup	2018	1
Asian Championships	2017	1
U-18 World Cup	2017	3
World Baseball Classic	2017	3
U-23 World Cup	2016	1
World Cup	2016	1
Asian Championships	2015	3
Premier 12	2015	3
U-18 World Cup	2015	2
Asian Games	2014	3
U-23 World Cup	2014	2
U-18 World Cup	2013	2
World Baseball Classic	2013	3
Asian Championships	2012	1
U-18 World Cup	2012	6
World Cup	2011	12

Head-to-head totals (All matches since 2011)

Opponent	G	W	L	RS	RA	W%
Dominican Republic	4	4	0	30	9	100%
Australia	12	11	1	103	33	92%
Netherlands	9	8	1	65	25	89%
Venezuela	9	7	2	61	26	78%
Mexico	15	11	4	90	40	73%
Chinese Taipei	25	16	9	104	86	64%
Korea	20	12	8	89	60	60%
Canada	7	4	3	35	24	57%
Cuba	13	7	6	78	52	54%
Puerto Rico	3	1	2	10	12	33%
United States	17	4	13	63	96	24%



Head-to-head (All matches since 2011)

Japan vs Australia

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-18 World Cup	2019	Super Round	Japan	Australia	1-4	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2018	Opening Round	Japan	Australia	4-2	Won
U-18 World Cup	2017	Super Round	Japan	Australia	4-3	Won
World Baseball Classic	2017	Opening Round	Japan	Australia	4-1	Won
U-23 World Cup	2016	Final 1-2	Japan	Australia	10-3	Won
U-23 World Cup	2016	Opening Round	Japan	Australia	11-2	Won
U-15 World Cup	2016	Opening Round	Japan	Australia	13-0	Won
U-18 World Cup	2015	Opening Round	Japan	Australia	10-1	Won
U-12 World Cup	2015	Opening Round	Japan	Australia	12-0	Won
U-23 World Cup	2014	Opening Round	Japan	Australia	9-7	Won
U-15 World Cup	2014	Group E	Japan	Australia	15-1	Won
U-15 World Cup	2011	2nd Round	Japan	Australia	10-9	Won

Japan vs Canada

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-18 World Cup	2019	Super Round	Japan	Canada	5-1	Won
U-18 World Cup	2017	Final 3-4	Japan	Canada	8-1	Won
U-18 World Cup	2017	Super Round	Japan	Canada	4-6	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2015	Super Round	Japan	Canada	5-2	Won
U-18 World Cup	2013	Group A	Japan	Canada	7-5	Won
U-18 World Cup	2012	Group B	Japan	Canada	5-6	Lost
World Cup	2011	Group 1	Japan	Canada	1-3	Lost

Japan vs Cuba

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-12 World Cup	2019	Opening Round	Japan	Cuba	6-0	Won
U-15 World Cup	2018	Opening Round	Japan	Cuba	7-9	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2017	Opening Round	Japan	Cuba	7-2	Won
World Baseball Classic	2017	2nd Round	Japan	Cuba	8-5	Won
World Baseball Classic	2017	Opening Round	Japan	Cuba	11-6	Won
U-15 World Cup	2016	Final	Japan	Cuba	4-9	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2016	Opening Round	Japan	Cuba	4-0	Won
U-18 World Cup	2015	Super Round	Japan	Cuba	9-0	Won
U-12 World Cup	2015	Super Round	Japan	Cuba	2-5	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2013	Semifinal	Japan	Cuba	10-0	Won
World Baseball Classic	2013	Opening Round	Japan	Cuba	3-6	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2011	Opening Round	Japan	Cuba	5-6	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2011	Opening Round	Japan	Cuba	2-4	Lost



Japan vs Dominican Republic

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-23 World Cup	2018	Super Round	Japan	Dominican Republic	4-0	Won
U-15 World Cup	2018	Opening Round	Japan	Dominican Republic	13-7	Won
Premier 12	2015	Opening Round	Japan	Dominican Republic	4-2	Won
U-15 World Cup	2011	Opening Round	Japan	Dominican Republic	9-0	Won

Japan vs Korea

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
Asian Championships	2019	Super Round	Japan	Korea	3-11	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2019	Super Round	Japan	Korea	4-5	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2019	Super Round	Japan	Korea	8-7	Won
U-23 World Cup	2018	Super Round	Japan	Korea	3-2	Won
Asian Games	2018	Final	Japan	Korea	0-3	Lost
Asian Games	2018	Super Round	Japan	Korea	1-5	Lost
Asian Championships	2017	Super Round	Japan	Korea	3-0	Won
U-18 World Cup	2017	Super Round	Japan	Korea	4-6	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2017	Super Round	Japan	Korea	6-5	Won
U-23 World Cup	2016	Super Round	Japan	Korea	2-1	Won
U-15 World Cup	2016	Opening Round	Japan	Korea	15-4	Won
Premier 12	2015	Semifinal	Japan	Korea	3-4	Lost
Premier 12	2015	Opening Round	Japan	Korea	5-0	Won
Asian Championships	2015	Opening Round	Japan	Korea	1-2	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2015	Super Round	Japan	Korea	12-0	Won
U-23 World Cup	2014	Super Round	Japan	Korea	1-0	Won
U-18 World Cup	2013	Semifinal	Japan	Korea	10-0	Won
Asian Championships	2012	Opening Round	Japan	Korea	4-0	Won
U-18 World Cup	2012	Final 5-6	Japan	Korea	0-3	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2012	Final Round	Japan	Korea	4-2	Won



Japan vs Mexico

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-12 World Cup	2019	Super Round	Japan	Mexico	3-8	Lost
U-23 World Cup	2018	Final 1-2	Japan	Mexico	1-2	Lost
U-23 World Cup	2018	Opening Round	Japan	Mexico	7-2	Won
U-18 World Cup	2017	Opening Round	Japan	Mexico	10-1	Won
U-12 World Cup	2017	Final 3-4	Japan	Mexico	0-1	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2017	Opening Round	Japan	Mexico	5-6	Lost
U-23 World Cup	2016	Super Round	Japan	Mexico	3-2	Won
Premier 12	2015	Final 3-4	Japan	Mexico	11-1	Won
Premier 12	2015	Opening Round	Japan	Mexico	6-5	Won
U-18 World Cup	2015	Opening Round	Japan	Mexico	12-0	Won
U-12 World Cup	2015	Opening Round	Japan	Mexico	2-1	Won
U-18 World Cup	2013	Group A	Japan	Mexico	11-0	Won
U-12 World Cup	2013	Opening Round	Japan	Mexico	5-4	Won
U-15 World Cup	2011	Final 3-4	Japan	Mexico	8-7	Won
U-15 World Cup	2011	2nd Round	Japan	Mexico	6-0	Won

Japan vs Netherlands

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-23 World Cup	2018	Opening Round	Japan	Netherlands	5-0	Won
U-15 World Cup	2018	Opening Round	Japan	Netherlands	11-1	Won
U-18 World Cup	2017	Opening Round	Japan	Netherlands	3-1	Won
World Baseball Classic	2017	2nd Round	Japan	Netherlands	8-6	Won
U-23 World Cup	2014	Opening Round	Japan	Netherlands	7-2	Won
World Baseball Classic	2013	2nd Round	Japan	Netherlands	10-6	Won
World Baseball Classic	2013	2nd Round	Japan	Netherlands	16-4	Won
World Cup	2011	Group 1	Japan	Netherlands	2-5	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2011	Opening Round	Japan	Netherlands	3-0	Won

Japan vs Puerto Rico

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
Premier 12	2015	Quarterfinal	Japan	Puerto Rico	9-3	Won
World Baseball Classic	2013	Semifinal	Japan	Puerto Rico	1-3	Lost
World Cup	2011	Group 1	Japan	Puerto Rico	0-6	Lost



Japan vs Chinese Taipei

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
Asian Championships	2019	Final 1-2	Japan	Chinese Taipei	4-5	Lost
Asian Championships	2019	Opening Round	Japan	Chinese Taipei	2-0	Won
U-18 World Cup	2019	Opening Round	Japan	Chinese Taipei	1-3	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2019	Final 1-2	Japan	Chinese Taipei	0-4	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2019	Opening Round	Japan	Chinese Taipei	7-4	Won
U-23 World Cup	2018	Opening Round	Japan	Chinese Taipei	3-1	Won
Asian Games	2018	Super Round	Japan	Chinese Taipei	5-0	Won
U-15 World Cup	2018	ВММ	Japan	Chinese Taipei	3-6	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2018	Super Round	Japan	Chinese Taipei	5-2	Won
Asian Championships	2017	Final 1-2	Japan	Chinese Taipei	6-1	Won
Asian Championships	2017	Super Round	Japan	Chinese Taipei	10-0	Won
U-12 World Cup	2017	Opening Round	Japan	Chinese Taipei	7-5	Won
U-23 World Cup	2016	Opening Round	Japan	Chinese Taipei	15-3	Won
Asian Championships	2015	Opening Round	Japan	Chinese Taipei	1-3	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2015	Super Round	Japan	Chinese Taipei	3-7	Lost
U-23 World Cup	2014	Final 1-2	Japan	Chinese Taipei	0-9	Lost
U-23 World Cup	2014	Super Round	Japan	Chinese Taipei	6-2	Won
Asian Games	2014	Semifinal	Japan	Chinese Taipei	4-10	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2013	Group A	Japan	Chinese Taipei	4-1	Won
U-12 World Cup	2013	Opening Round	Japan	Chinese Taipei	4-2	Won
World Baseball Classic	2013	2nd Round	Japan	Chinese Taipei	4-3	Won
Asian Championships	2012	Opening Round	Japan	Chinese Taipei	2-1	Won
U-18 World Cup	2012	Group B	Japan	Chinese Taipei	2-0	Won
World Cup	2011	Group 1	Japan	Chinese Taipei	3-1	Won
U-12 World Cup	2011	Opening Round	Japan	Chinese Taipei	3-13	Lost



Japan vs United States

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-18 World Cup	2019	Opening Round	Japan	United States	16-7	Won
U-15 World Cup	2018	Super Round	Japan	United States	2-8	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2017	Opening Round	Japan	United States	0-4	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2017	Super Round	Japan	United States	3-6	Lost
World Baseball Classic	2017	Semifinal	Japan	United States	1-2	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2016	Super Round	Japan	United States	2-5	Lost
Premier 12	2015	Opening Round	Japan	United States	10-2	Won
U-18 World Cup	2015	Final 1-2	Japan	United States	1-2	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2015	Opening Round	Japan	United States	3-0	Won
U-12 World Cup	2015	Opening Round	Japan	United States	0-8	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2014	Group B	Japan	United States	2-7	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2013	Final 1-2	Japan	United States	2-3	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2013	Semifinal	Japan	United States	4-10	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2013	Semifinal	Japan	United States	1-9	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2012	Final Round	Japan	United States	5-10	Lost
World Cup	2011	Group 1	Japan	United States	3-7	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2011	2nd Round	Japan	United States	8-6	Won

Japan vs Venezuela

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-12 World Cup	2019	Super Round	Japan	Venezuela	4-1	Won
U-23 World Cup	2018	Super Round	Japan	Venezuela	6-3	Won
U-15 World Cup	2016	Super Round	Japan	Venezuela	8-0	Won
Premier 12	2015	Opening Round	Japan	Venezuela	6-5	Won
U-12 World Cup	2015	Super Round	Japan	Venezuela	2-4	Lost
U-23 World Cup	2014	Opening Round	Japan	Venezuela	11-1	Won
U-18 World Cup	2013	Group A	Japan	Venezuela	7-0	Won
U-12 World Cup	2013	Final 3-4	Japan	Venezuela	8-2	Won
U-15 World Cup	2011	Opening Round	Japan	Venezuela	9-10	Lost



Korea

World Ranking: 3

Roster

Name	2019 Team	B/T	Jersey number	Position
CHA Woochan	LG Twins (KBO)	L/L	23	Р
CHO Sangwoo	Kiwoom Heroes (KBO)	R/R	11	Р
CHOI Jeong	SK Wyverns (KBO)	R/R	14	3B
GO Woosuk	LG Twins (KBO)	R/R	19	Р
HA Jaehoon	SK Wyverns (KBO)	R/R	21	Р
HAM Deokju	Doosan Bears (KBO)	L/L	61	Р
HUR Kyoungmin	Doosan Bears (KBO)	R/R	13	3B
HWANG Jaegyun	KT Wiz (KBO)	R/R	12	3B
KANG Baekho	KT Wiz (KBO)	L/R	17	OF
KIM Kwanghyun	SK Wyverns (KBO)	L/L	29	Р
KIM Jaehwan	Doosan Bears (KBO)	L/R	32	OF
KIM Ha Seong	Kiwoom Heroes (KBO)	R/R	16	SS
KIM Sangsu	Samsung Lions (KBO)	R/R	7	IF
KIM Hyunsoo	LG Twins (KBO)	L/R	22	OF
LEE Youngha	Doosan Bears (KBO)	R/R	41	Р
LEE Jung-Hoo	Kiwoom Heroes (KBO)	L/R	51	OF
LEE Seungho	SK Wyverns (KBO)	L/L	33	Р
LEE Yongchan	Doosan Bears (KBO)	R/R	45	Р
MIN Byunghun	Lotte Giants (KBO)	R/R	3	OF
MOON Kyeongchan	KIA Tigers (KBO)	R/R	35	Р
PARK Jonghun	SK Wyverns (KBO)	R/R	50	Р
PARK Seihyok	Doosan Bears (KBO)	L/R	10	С
PARK Kunwoo	Doosan Bears (KBO)	R/R	37	OF
PARK Byungho	Kiwoom Heroes (KBO)	R/R	52	1B
PARK Min Woo	NC Dinos (KBO)	L/R	2	2B
WON Jonghyan	NC Dinos (KBO)	R/R	46	Р
YANG Hyeonjong	KIA Tigers (KBO)	L/L	54	Р
YANG Euiji	NC Dinos (KBO)	R/R	25	С



Competition results (since 2011)

Competition	Edition	Finish
U-18 World Cup	2019	3
Asian Games	2018	1
U-23 World Cup	2018	4
World Cup	2018	10
Asian Championships	2017	3
U-18 World Cup	2017	2
World Baseball Classic	2017	11
U-23 World Cup	2016	3
World Cup	2016	6
Asian Championships	2015	1
Premier 12	2015	1
U-18 World Cup	2015	3
Asian Games	2014	1
U-23 World Cup	2014	3
U-18 World Cup	2013	5
World Baseball Classic	2013	9
Asian Championships	2012	3
U-18 World Cup	2012	5
World Cup	2011	6

Head-to-head totals (All matches since 2011)

Opponent	G	W	L	RS	RA	W%
Puerto Rico	1	1	0	6	3	100%
Canada	5	4	1	34	21	80%
Australia	17	13	4	112	52	76%
Mexico	10	7	3	58	35	70%
Dominican Republic	3	2	1	17	13	67%
Venezuela	12	6	6	67	52	50%
Cuba	9	4	5	45	38	44%
Japan	20	8	12	60	89	40%
Chinese Taipei	21	8	13	80	102	38%
Netherlands	4	1	3	6	19	25%
United States	12	2	10	47	92	17%



Head-to-head (All matches since 2011)

Korea vs Australia

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-18 World Cup	2019	Final 3-4	Korea	Australia	6-5	Won
U-18 World Cup	2019	Opening Round	Korea	Australia	0-1	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2019	Opening Round	Korea	Australia	13-0	Won
U-23 World Cup	2018	Opening Round	Korea	Australia	14-7	Won
U-18 World Cup	2017	Opening Round	Korea	Australia	4-1	Won
U-12 World Cup	2017	Opening Round	Korea	Australia	8-0	Won
U-23 World Cup	2016	Super Round	Korea	Australia	7-9	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2016	Opening Round	Korea	Australia	3-4	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2015	Final 3-4	Korea	Australia	8-5	Won
U-18 World Cup	2015	Super Round	Korea	Australia	3-0	Won
U-12 World Cup	2015	Consolation Round	Korea	Australia	11-9	Won
U-23 World Cup	2014	Super Round	Korea	Australia	8-7	Won
U-18 World Cup	2013	Group B	Korea	Australia	4-0	Won
World Baseball Classic	2013	Opening Round	Korea	Australia	6-0	Won
U-18 World Cup	2012	Group A	Korea	Australia	7-1	Won
World Cup	2011	Final 5-6	Korea	Australia	2-3	Lost
World Cup	2011	Group 2	Korea	Australia	8-0	Won

Korea vs Canada

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-18 World Cup	2019	Opening Round	Korea	Canada	8-5	Won
U-18 World Cup	2017	Opening Round	Korea	Canada	11-7	Won
U-18 World Cup	2015	Opening Round	Korea	Canada	6-2	Won
U-18 World Cup	2012	Final Round	Korea	Canada	9-3	Won
World Cup	2011	2nd Round	Korea	Canada	0-4	Lost

Korea vs Cuba

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-12 World Cup	2019	Final 3-4	Korea	Cuba	1-2	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2019	Super Round	Korea	Cuba	8-10	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2017	Super Round	Korea	Cuba	17-7	Won
U-15 World Cup	2016	Opening Round	Korea	Cuba	6-3	Won
Premier 12	2015	Quarterfinal	Korea	Cuba	7-2	Won
U-18 World Cup	2015	Opening Round	Korea	Cuba	4-3	Won
U-12 World Cup	2015	Opening Round	Korea	Cuba	0-5	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2013	Group B	Korea	Cuba	1-2	Lost
World Cup	2011	Group 2	Korea	Cuba	1-4	Lost



Korea vs Dominican Republic

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-23 World Cup	2018	Opening Round	Korea	Dominican Republic	2-8	Lost
Premier 12	2015	Opening Round	Korea	Dominican Republic	10-1	Won
World Cup	2011	Group 2	Korea	Dominican Republic	5-4	Won

Korea vs Japan

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
Asian Championships	2019	Super Round	Korea	Japan	11-3	Won
U-18 World Cup	2019	Super Round	Korea	Japan	5-4	Won
U-12 World Cup	2019	Super Round	Korea	Japan	7-8	Lost
U-23 World Cup	2018	Super Round	Korea	Japan	2-3	Lost
Asian Games	2018	Final	Korea	Japan	3-0	Won
Asian Games	2018	Super Round	Korea	Japan	5-1	Won
Asian Championships	2017	Super Round	Korea	Japan	0-3	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2017	Super Round	Korea	Japan	6-4	Won
U-12 World Cup	2017	Super Round	Korea	Japan	5-6	Lost
U-23 World Cup	2016	Super Round	Korea	Japan	1-2	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2016	Opening Round	Korea	Japan	4-15	Lost
Premier 12	2015	Semifinal	Korea	Japan	4-3	Won
Premier 12	2015	Opening Round	Korea	Japan	0-5	Lost
Asian Championships	2015	Opening Round	Korea	Japan	2-1	Won
U-18 World Cup	2015	Super Round	Korea	Japan	0-12	Lost
U-23 World Cup	2014	Super Round	Korea	Japan	0-1	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2013	Semifinal	Korea	Japan	0-10	Lost
Asian Championships	2012	Opening Round	Korea	Japan	0-4	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2012	Final 5-6	Korea	Japan	3-0	Won
U-18 World Cup	2012	Final Round	Korea	Japan	2-4	Lost

Korea vs Mexico

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-12 World Cup	2019	Opening Round	Korea	Mexico	7-0	Won
U-23 World Cup	2018	Super Round	Korea	Mexico	3-2	Won
U-12 World Cup	2017	Super Round	Korea	Mexico	2-7	Lost
U-23 World Cup	2016	Opening Round	Korea	Mexico	6-1	Won
U-15 World Cup	2016	Consolation Round	Korea	Mexico	14-4	Won
Premier 12	2015	Opening Round	Korea	Mexico	4-3	Won
U-12 World Cup	2015	Consolation Round	Korea	Mexico	3-5	Lost
U-23 World Cup	2014	Opening Round	Korea	Mexico	10-0	Won
U-12 World Cup	2013	Classification Round 5-8	Korea	Mexico	8-4	Won
U-12 World Cup	2011	Opening Round	Korea	Mexico	1-9	Lost



Korea vs Netherlands

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-18 World Cup	2019	Opening Round	Korea	Netherlands	5-4	Won
World Baseball Classic	2017	Opening Round	Korea	Netherlands	0-5	Lost
World Baseball Classic	2013	Opening Round	Korea	Netherlands	0-5	Lost
World Cup	2011	2nd Round	Korea	Netherlands	1-5	Lost

Korea vs Puerto Rico

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-23 World Cup	2018	Opening Round	Korea	Puerto Rico	6-3	Won

Korea vs Chinese Taipei

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
Asian Championships	2019	Super Round	Korea	Chinese Taipei	1-7	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2019	Super Round	Korea	Chinese Taipei	2-7	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2019	Super Round	Korea	Chinese Taipei	3-9	Lost
U-23 World Cup	2018	Super Round	Korea	Chinese Taipei	5-2	Won
Asian Games	2018	Preliminary Round	Korea	Chinese Taipei	1-2	Lost
Asian Championships	2017	Opening Round	Korea	Chinese Taipei	2-3	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2017	Opening Round	Korea	Chinese Taipei	8-2	Won
U-12 World Cup	2017	Super Round	Korea	Chinese Taipei	1-11	Lost
World Baseball Classic	2017	Opening Round	Korea	Chinese Taipei	11-8	Won
U-15 World Cup	2016	Consolation Round	Korea	Chinese Taipei	4-5	Lost
Asian Championships	2015	Opening Round	Korea	Chinese Taipei	8-2	Won
U-18 World Cup	2015	Opening Round	Korea	Chinese Taipei	4-3	Won
U-12 World Cup	2015	Opening Round	Korea	Chinese Taipei	2-7	Lost
U-23 World Cup	2014	Opening Round	Korea	Chinese Taipei	1-7	Lost
Asian Games	2014	Final 1-2	Korea	Chinese Taipei	6-3	Won
Asian Games	2014	Preliminary Round	Korea	Chinese Taipei	10-0	Won
U-18 World Cup	2013	Semifinal	Korea	Chinese Taipei	4-5	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2013	Quarterfinal	Korea	Chinese Taipei	1-3	Lost
World Baseball Classic	2013	Opening Round	Korea	Chinese Taipei	3-2	Won
Asian Championships	2012	Opening Round	Korea	Chinese Taipei	0-7	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2012	Final Round	Korea	Chinese Taipei	3-7	Lost



Korea vs United States

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-18 World Cup	2019	Super Round	Korea	United States	5-8	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2019	Opening Round	Korea	United States	11-12	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2017	Final 1-2	Korea	United States	0-8	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2017	Super Round	Korea	United States	0-2	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2017	Opening Round	Korea	United States	6-27	Lost
Premier 12	2015	Final 1-2	Korea	United States	8-0	Won
Premier 12	2015	Opening Round	Korea	United States	2-3	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2015	Super Round	Korea	United States	4-7	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2013	Group B	Korea	United States	1-2	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2013	Opening Round	Korea	United States	1-18	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2012	Group A	Korea	United States	8-2	Won
World Cup	2011	2nd Round	Korea	United States	1-3	Lost

Korea vs Venezuela

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-12 World Cup	2019	Opening Round	Korea	Venezuela	6-5	Won
U-23 World Cup	2018	Final 3-4	Korea	Venezuela	4-5	Lost
U-23 World Cup	2018	Opening Round	Korea	Venezuela	2-9	Lost
U-23 World Cup	2016	Opening Round	Korea	Venezuela	7-2	Won
Premier 12	2015	Opening Round	Korea	Venezuela	13-2	Won
U-12 World Cup	2015	Opening Round	Korea	Venezuela	3-4	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2013	Final 5-6	Korea	Venezuela	6-1	Won
U-18 World Cup	2013	Semifinal	Korea	Venezuela	11-1	Won
U-12 World Cup	2013	Opening Round	Korea	Venezuela	3-7	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2012	Group A	Korea	Venezuela	2-1	Won
World Cup	2011	Group 2	Korea	Venezuela	4-5	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2011	Opening Round	Korea	Venezuela	6-10	Lost



Mexico

World Ranking: 6

Roster

Name	2019 Team	В/Т	Jersey number	Position
ARAIZA Jesus	Diablos Rojos del Mexico (LMB)	R/R	19	С
BARREDA Manuel	Toros de Tijuana (LMB)	R/R	50	Р
BERNARDINO Brennan	Toros de Tijuana (LMB)	L/L	22	Р
BUSTAMANTE Carlos	Acereros de Monclova (LMB)	R/R	46	Р
CASTELLANOS Humberto	Fayetteville Woodpeckers (A-ADV HOU)	R/R	93	Р
CLARK Matthew	Bravos de Leon (LMB)	R/L	21	DH
CRUZ Jesus	Memphis Redbirds (AAA-STL)	R/R	43	Р
EVANS Philip	Iowa Cubs (AAA-CHC)	R/R	28	UTL
FLORES Jorge	Leones de Yucatan (LMB)	R/R	1	SS
GONZALEZ Felipe	Sultanes de Monterrey (LMB)	R/R	38	Р
JONES Jonathan	Leones de Yucatan (LMB)	R/R	27	CF/OF
KELLY Justin	Acereros del Norte (LMB)	L/L	17	Р
NAVARRO Efren	Hanshin Tigers (NPB)	L/L	24	1B/IF
PEREZ Juan	Saraperos de Saltillo (LMB)	R/L	39	OF
PERIO Derek	Acereros del Norte (LMB)	R/R	75	OF
QUINTANA Adam	Acereros del Norte (LMB)	R/R	66	Р
QUIROZ Jesus	El Paso Chihuahuas (AAA-SD)	R/R	8	2B/IF
RAMIREZ Horacio	Toros de Tijuana (LMB)	L/L	62	LF
REYES Arturo	Durham Bulls (AAA-TB)	R/R	36	Р
RIOS Jesus	Diablos Rojos del Mexico (LMB)	R/R	43	Р
SALAS Noel	Philadelphia Phillies (MLB)	R/R	59	Р
SALAZAR Javier	Toros de Tijuana (LMB)	R/L	2	SS
SOLIS Roman	Sultanes de Monterrey (LMB)	R/R	44	С
SOSA Humberto	Leones de Yucatan (LMB)	R/R	0	С
VARGAS Jose	Acereros del Norte (LMB)	R/R	13	1B
VERA Eduardo	Fredericksburg Nationals (A-ADV WAS)	R/R	72	Р
VERDUGO Ryan	Uni-President 7-Eleven Lions (CPBL)	R/R	69	Р
VILLANUEVA Christian	Yomiuri Giants (NPB)	R/R	14	3B



Competition results (since 2011)

Competition	Edition	Finish
U-23 World Cup	2018	1
U-18 World Cup	2017	11
World Baseball Classic	2017	13
U-23 World Cup	2016	5
Premier 12	2015	4
U-18 World Cup	2015	7
U-23 World Cup	2014	11
U-18 World Cup	2013	9
World Baseball Classic	2013	11
Pan American Games	2011	4

Head-to-head totals (All matches since 2011)

Opponent	G	W	L	RS	RA	W%
Dominican Republic	3	3	0	15	9	100%
Australia	6	5	1	58	29	83%
Venezuela	13	8	5	73	69	62%
Netherlands	4	2	2	27	23	50%
Korea	10	3	7	35	58	30%
Japan	15	4	11	40	90	27%
United States	12	3	9	36	88	25%
Canada	4	1	3	14	29	25%
Chinese Taipei	14	3	11	44	112	21%
Cuba	6	1	5	18	40	17%
Puerto Rico	1	0	1	4	9	0%



Head-to-head (All matches since 2011)

Mexico vs Australia

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-12 World Cup	2019	Opening Round	Mexico	Australia	21-2	Won
U-23 World Cup	2016	Super Round	Mexico	Australia	15-8	Won
U-15 World Cup	2016	Consolation Round	Mexico	Australia	8-5	Won
U-18 World Cup	2015	Opening Round	Mexico	Australia	0-10	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2015	Opening Round	Mexico	Australia	9-1	Won
U-15 World Cup	2011	Opening Round	Mexico	Australia	5-3	Won

Mexico vs Canada

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
Premier 12	2015	Quarterfinal	Mexico	Canada	4-3	Won
U-18 World Cup	2013	Group A	Mexico	Canada	4-11	Lost
World Baseball Classic	2013	Opening Round	Mexico	Canada	3-10	Lost
Pan American Games	2011	Semifinal	Mexico	Canada	3-5	Lost

Mexico vs Cuba

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-12 World Cup	2019	Super Round	Mexico	Cuba	0-10	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2017	Opening Round	Mexico	Cuba	1-5	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2014	Group D	Mexico	Cuba	5-2	Won
U-15 World Cup	2012	Group D	Mexico	Cuba	5-6	Lost
Pan American Games	2011	Final 3-4	Mexico	Cuba	0-6	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2011	2nd Round	Mexico	Cuba	7-11	Lost

Mexico vs Dominican Republic

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-23 World Cup	2018	Super Round	Mexico	Dominican Republic	3-1	Won
Premier 12	2015	Opening Round	Mexico	Dominican Republic	9-6	Won
Pan American Games	2011	Opening Round	Mexico	Dominican Republic	3-2	Won



Mexico vs Japan

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-12 World Cup	2019	Super Round	Mexico	Japan	8-3	Won
U-23 World Cup	2018	Final 1-2	Mexico	Japan	2-1	Won
U-23 World Cup	2018	Opening Round	Mexico	Japan	2-7	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2017	Opening Round	Mexico	Japan	1-10	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2017	Final 3-4	Mexico	Japan	1-0	Won
U-12 World Cup	2017	Opening Round	Mexico	Japan	6-5	Won
U-23 World Cup	2016	Super Round	Mexico	Japan	2-3	Lost
Premier 12	2015	Final 3-4	Mexico	Japan	1-11	Lost
Premier 12	2015	Opening Round	Mexico	Japan	5-6	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2015	Opening Round	Mexico	Japan	0-12	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2015	Opening Round	Mexico	Japan	1-2	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2013	Group A	Mexico	Japan	0-11	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2013	Opening Round	Mexico	Japan	4-5	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2011	Final 3-4	Mexico	Japan	7-8	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2011	2nd Round	Mexico	Japan	0-6	Lost

Mexico vs Korea

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-12 World Cup	2019	Opening Round	Mexico	Korea	0-7	Lost
U-23 World Cup	2018	Super Round	Mexico	Korea	2-3	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2017	Super Round	Mexico	Korea	7-2	Won
U-23 World Cup	2016	Opening Round	Mexico	Korea	1-6	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2016	Consolation Round	Mexico	Korea	4-14	Lost
Premier 12	2015	Opening Round	Mexico	Korea	3-4	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2015	Consolation Round	Mexico	Korea	5-3	Won
U-23 World Cup	2014	Opening Round	Mexico	Korea	0-10	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2013	Classification Round 5-8	Mexico	Korea	4-8	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2011	Opening Round	Mexico	Korea	9-1	Won

Mexico vs Netherlands

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-23 World Cup	2018	Opening Round	Mexico	Netherlands	14-7	Won
U-18 World Cup	2017	Opening Round	Mexico	Netherlands	0-4	Lost
U-23 World Cup	2014	Consolation Round	Mexico	Netherlands	2-7	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2011	2nd Round	Mexico	Netherlands	11-5	Won



Mexico vs Puerto Rico

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
World Baseball Classic	2017	Opening Round	Mexico	Puerto Rico	4-9	Lost

Mexico vs Chinese Taipei

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-12 World Cup	2019	Super Round	Mexico	Chinese Taipei	1-11	Lost
U-23 World Cup	2018	Opening Round	Mexico	Chinese Taipei	2-1	Won
U-18 World Cup	2017	Consolation Round	Mexico	Chinese Taipei	1-9	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2017	Opening Round	Mexico	Chinese Taipei	0-10	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2016	Opening Round	Mexico	Chinese Taipei	8-9	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2015	Consolation Round	Mexico	Chinese Taipei	2-1	Won
U-23 World Cup	2014	Opening Round	Mexico	Chinese Taipei	0-15	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2014	Group A	Mexico	Chinese Taipei	9-10	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2013	Group A	Mexico	Chinese Taipei	5-17	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2013	Opening Round	Mexico	Chinese Taipei	2-4	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2012	Final 3-4	Mexico	Chinese Taipei	1-6	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2012	Group A	Mexico	Chinese Taipei	4-6	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2011	Opening Round	Mexico	Chinese Taipei	8-6	Won
U-12 World Cup	2011	Semifinal	Mexico	Chinese Taipei	1-7	Lost

Mexico vs United States

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-12 World Cup	2019	Opening Round	Mexico	United States	2-1	Won
U-18 World Cup	2017	Opening Round	Mexico	United States	0-6	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2017	Super Round	Mexico	United States	10-12	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2016	Opening Round	Mexico	United States	0-16	Lost
Premier 12	2015	Semifinal	Mexico	United States	1-6	Lost
Premier 12	2015	Opening Round	Mexico	United States	0-10	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2015	Opening Round	Mexico	United States	1-5	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2015	Opening Round	Mexico	United States	2-4	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2014	Group D	Mexico	United States	9-10	Lost
World Baseball Classic	2013	Opening Round	Mexico	United States	5-2	Won
Pan American Games	2011	Opening Round	Mexico	United States	3-2	Won
U-15 World Cup	2011	Opening Round	Mexico	United States	3-14	Lost



Mexico vs Venezuela

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-12 World Cup	2019	Opening Round	Mexico	Venezuela	10-6	Won
U-23 World Cup	2018	Super Round	Mexico	Venezuela	10-4	Won
World Baseball Classic	2017	Opening Round	Mexico	Venezuela	11-9	Won
U-23 World Cup	2016	Opening Round	Mexico	Venezuela	4-0	Won
U-15 World Cup	2016	Opening Round	Mexico	Venezuela	1-11	Lost
Premier 12	2015	Opening Round	Mexico	Venezuela	6-4	Won
U-23 World Cup	2014	Consolation Round	Mexico	Venezuela	5-1	Won
U-15 World Cup	2014	Group D	Mexico	Venezuela	2-4	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2013	Group A	Mexico	Venezuela	5-6	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2013	Quarterfinal	Mexico	Venezuela	3-5	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2012	Group D	Mexico	Venezuela	6-4	Won
U-12 World Cup	2011	Final 3-4	Mexico	Venezuela	4-12	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2011	Opening Round	Mexico	Venezuela	6-3	Won



Netherlands

World Ranking: 8

Roster

Name	2019 Team	В/Т	Jersey number	Position
BERNADINA Roger	Algonderos de Unión Laguna (MEX)	L/L	50	OF
BOLSENBROEK Mike	Heidenheim (GER)	R/R	20	Р
CLEMENTINA Hendrik	Dayton Tortugas (A-CIN)	R/R	27	С
CORDEMANS Rob	L&D Amsterdam (NED)	R/R	19	Р
DAAL Calten	Chattanooga Lookouts (AA-CIN)	R/R	1	SS
DE CASTER Yurendell	Wildcats (Serie Latino Americana)	R/R	77	UTL
DIDDER Ray-Patrick	Gwinnett Stripers (AAA-ATL)	R/R	11	SS
HUIJER Lars	Hoofddorp (NED)	R/R	16	Р
JOSEPHINA Orsen	West Virginia Black-Bears (A-Short- PIT)	R/R	32	Р
JURRJENS Jair	N/A	R/R	49	Р
KELLY Kevin	Curação Neptunus (NED)	R/R	33	Р
KEMP Dwayne	Curaçao Neptunus (NED)	R/R	7	3B
LAMPE Gilmer	L&D Amsterdam (NED)	R/R	42	OF
LOOPSTOK Sicnarf	Lynchburg Hillcats (A-ADV CLE)	R/R	18	С
MARKWELL Diego	Curaçao Neptunus (NED)	L/L	36	Р
MARTIS Shairon	Lincoln Salt Dogs (AA)	R/R	39	Р
PLOEGER Jim	L&D Amsterdam (NED)	L/L	55	Р
PROFAR Juremi	Frisco RoughRiders (AA-TEX)	R/R	13	3B
RIFAELA Ademar	Norfolk Tides (AAA-BAL)	L/L	2	OF
SAMS Kalian	L&D Amsterdam (NED)	R/R	35	OF
SCHOOP Sharlon	L&D Amsterdam (NED)	R/R	15	2B
SMITH Curt	Lincoln Salt Dogs (AA)	R/R	30	1B
STUIFBERGEN Tom	L&D Amsterdam (NED)	R/R	26	Р
SULBARAN Juancarlos	DSS Haarlem (NED)	R/R	45	Р
TROMP Chadwick	Louisville Bats (AAA-CIN)	R/R	4	С
VAN GURP Franklin	Fort Wayne Tin Caps (A-SD)	R/R	10	Р
WAWOE Gianfranco	Southern Illinois Miners (Frontier League)	R/R	23	IF
YNTEMA Orlando	Curaçao Neptunus (NED)	R/R	40	Р



Competition results (since 2011)

Competition	Edition	Finish
European Championship	2019	1
Olympic Qualification Tournament Europe/Africa	2019	2
U-18 World Cup	2019	7
U-23 World Cup	2018	10
World Cup	2018	12
U-18 World Cup	2017	8
World Baseball Classic	2017	4
European Championship	2016	1
World Cup	2016	9
Premier 12	2015	7
European Championship	2014	1
U-23 World Cup	2014	9
World Baseball Classic	2013	4
European Championship	2012	2
U-18 World Cup	2012	11
World Cup	2011	1

Head-to-head totals (All matches since 2011)

Opponent	G	W	L	RS	RA	W%
Korea	4	3	1	19	6	75%
Cuba	9	6	3	48	25	67%
Australia	7	4	3	37	46	57%
Chinese Taipei	7	4	3	31	38	57%
Mexico	4	2	2	23	27	50%
Puerto Rico	4	2	2	22	22	50%
Dominican Republic	3	1	2	12	15	33%
Venezuela	4	1	3	29	35	25%
United States	5	1	4	13	52	20%
Japan	9	1	8	25	65	11%
Canada	3	0	3	5	19	0%



Head-to-head (All matches since 2011)

Netherlands vs Australia

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-18 World Cup	2019	Opening Round	Netherlands	Australia	4-3	Won
U-23 World Cup	2018	Consolation Round	Netherlands	Australia	3-16	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2018	Opening Round	Netherlands	Australia	22-7	Won
U-23 World Cup	2014	Opening Round	Netherlands	Australia	1-10	Lost
World Baseball Classic	2013	Opening Round	Netherlands	Australia	4-1	Won
U-18 World Cup	2012	Group A	Netherlands	Australia	1-8	Lost
World Cup	2011	2nd Round	Netherlands	Australia	2-1	Won

Netherlands vs Canada

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-18 World Cup	2019	Opening Round	Netherlands	Canada	0-11	Lost
Premier 12	2015	Opening Round	Netherlands	Canada	1-3	Lost
World Cup	2011	Group 1	Netherlands	Canada	4-5	Lost

Netherlands vs Cuba

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-15 World Cup	2018	Opening Round	Netherlands	Cuba	1-5	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2017	Opening Round	Netherlands	Cuba	0-3	Lost
World Baseball Classic	2017	2nd Round	Netherlands	Cuba	14-1	Won
Premier 12	2015	Opening Round	Netherlands	Cuba	5-6	Lost
World Baseball Classic	2013	2nd Round	Netherlands	Cuba	7-6	Won
World Baseball Classic	2013	2nd Round	Netherlands	Cuba	6-2	Won
World Cup	2011	Final 1-2	Netherlands	Cuba	2-1	Won
World Cup	2011	2nd Round	Netherlands	Cuba	4-1	Won
U-15 World Cup	2011	Opening Round	Netherlands	Cuba	9-0	Won

Netherlands vs Dominican Republic

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-15 World Cup	2018	Opening Round	Netherlands	Dominican Republic	2-11	Lost
World Baseball Classic	2013	Semifinal	Netherlands	Dominican Republic	1-4	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2011	Opening Round	Netherlands	Dominican Republic	9-0	Won



Netherlands vs Japan

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-23 World Cup	2018	Opening Round	Netherlands	Japan	0-5	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2018	Opening Round	Netherlands	Japan	1-11	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2017	Opening Round	Netherlands	Japan	1-3	Lost
World Baseball Classic	2017	2nd Round	Netherlands	Japan	6-8	Lost
U-23 World Cup	2014	Opening Round	Netherlands	Japan	2-7	Lost
World Baseball Classic	2013	2nd Round	Netherlands	Japan	6-10	Lost
World Baseball Classic	2013	2nd Round	Netherlands	Japan	4-16	Lost
World Cup	2011	Group 1	Netherlands	Japan	5-2	Won
U-15 World Cup	2011	Opening Round	Netherlands	Japan	0-3	Lost

Netherlands vs Korea

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-18 World Cup	2019	Opening Round	Netherlands	Korea	4-5	Lost
World Baseball Classic	2017	Opening Round	Netherlands	Korea	5-0	Won
World Baseball Classic	2013	Opening Round	Netherlands	Korea	5-0	Won
World Cup	2011	2nd Round	Netherlands	Korea	5-1	Won

Netherlands vs Mexico

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-23 World Cup	2018	Opening Round	Netherlands	Mexico	7-14	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2017	Opening Round	Netherlands	Mexico	4-0	Won
U-23 World Cup	2014	Consolation Round	Netherlands	Mexico	7-2	Won
U-15 World Cup	2011	2nd Round	Netherlands	Mexico	5-11	Lost

Netherlands vs Puerto Rico

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-23 World Cup	2018	Consolation Round	Netherlands	Puerto Rico	3-11	Lost
World Baseball Classic	2017	Semifinal	Netherlands	Puerto Rico	3-4	Lost
Premier 12	2015	Opening Round	Netherlands	Puerto Rico	11-7	Won
World Cup	2011	Group 1	Netherlands	Puerto Rico	5-0	Won



Netherlands vs Chinese Taipei

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-23 World Cup	2018	Opening Round	Netherlands	Chinese Taipei	10-9	Won
U-18 World Cup	2017	Consolation Round	Netherlands	Chinese Taipei	1-4	Lost
World Baseball Classic	2017	Opening Round	Netherlands	Chinese Taipei	6-5	Won
Premier 12	2015	Opening Round	Netherlands	Chinese Taipei	7-4	Won
World Baseball Classic	2013	Opening Round	Netherlands	Chinese Taipei	3-8	Lost
World Cup	2011	Group 1	Netherlands	Chinese Taipei	2-1	Won
U-15 World Cup	2011	2nd Round	Netherlands	Chinese Taipei	2-7	Lost

Netherlands vs United States

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-18 World Cup	2017	Opening Round	Netherlands	United States	1-11	Lost
Premier 12	2015	Quarterfinal	Netherlands	United States	1-6	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2012	Group A	Netherlands	United States	0-17	Lost
World Cup	2011	Group 1	Netherlands	United States	7-5	Won
U-15 World Cup	2011	2nd Round	Netherlands	United States	4-13	Lost

Netherlands vs Venezuela

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-23 World Cup	2014	Opening Round	Netherlands	Venezuela	3-6	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2012	Group A	Netherlands	Venezuela	3-8	Lost
World Cup	2011	2nd Round	Netherlands	Venezuela	12-2	Won
U-15 World Cup	2011	Opening Round	Netherlands	Venezuela	11-19	Lost



Puerto Rico

World Ranking: 11

Roster

Name	2019 Team	B/T	Jersey number	Position
CABRERA Fernando	PR Baseball League	R/R	38	Р
CINTRON Luis	PR Baseball League	L/L	11	Р
CRUZ Fernando	PR Baseball League	R/R	28	Р
DE JESUS JR Ivan	Rochester Red Wings (AAA-MIN)	R/R	18	UTL
DOMINGUEZ Jeffrey	PR Baseball League	S/R	26	3B
ESCANIO Bryan	PR Baseball League	R/R	17	Р
FLORES Adalberto	PR Baseball League	R/R	43	Р
GARCIA Anthony	Sacramento River Cats (AAA-SF)	R/R	44	OF
GOMEZ Edwin	PR Baseball League	S/R	57	1B/OF
GONZALEZ Jay	New Jersey Jackals (CAN-AM)	L/L	25	OF
GONZALEZ Yariel	Springfield Cardinals (AA-STL)	S/R	30	1B/OF
LOPEZ Jack	Gwinnett Stripers (AAA-ATL)	R/R	5	2B
MALDONADO Ivan	PR Baseball League	R/R	42	Р
MARTINEZ Miguel	PR Baseball League	L/L	22	Р
MARTINEZ Osvaldo	New Britain Bees (Atlantic Lg)	R/R	12	SS
MATEO Luis	PR Baseball League	R/R	10	2B
MEJIA Miguel	PR Baseball League	R/R	47	Р
MUNIZ Freddie	PR Baseball League	R/R	51	Р
NIEVES Efrain	PR Baseball League	L/L	45	Р
ORTIZ Daniel	Pericos de Puebla (LMB)	L/L	77	OF
RODRIGUEZ Wilfredo	PR Baseball League	R/R	36	С
ROMAN Orlando	PR Baseball League	R/R	34	Р
ROSA Ramesis	PR Baseball League	R/L	20	Р
SANTIAGO Andres	Mississippi Braves (AA-ATL)	R/R	55	Р
SOTO Giovanni	New Britain Bees (Atlantic Lg)	L/L	16	Р
TORRES Kevin	PR Baseball League	S/R	32	С
VALENTIN Jesmuel	Bowie Bay Sox (AA-BAL)	S/R	2	UTL
VIDEL David	Diablos Rojos del Mexico (LMB)	R/R	23	3B



Competition results (since 2011)

Competition	Edition	Finish
Pan American Games	2019	1
U-23 World Cup	2018	8
World Cup	2018	9
World Baseball Classic	2017	2
Pan American Games	2015	4
Premier 12	2015	8
World Baseball Classic	2013	2
Pan American Games	2011	7
World Cup	2011	10

Head-to-head totals (All matches since 2011)

Opponent	G	W	L	RS	RA	W%
Australia	1	1	0	3	2	100%
Mexico	1	1	0	9	4	100%
United States	6	4	2	29	36	67%
Japan	3	2	1	12	10	67%
Venezuela	5	3	2	38	21	60%
Netherlands	4	2	2	22	22	50%
Chinese Taipei	2	1	1	8	7	50%
Dominican Republic	7	3	4	25	26	43%
Canada	7	2	5	24	40	29%
Cuba	4	0	4	21	31	0%
Korea	1	0	1	3	6	0%

Head-to-head (All matches since 2011)

Puerto Rico vs Australia

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-23 World Cup	2018	Opening Round	Puerto Rico	Australia	3-2	Won



Puerto Rico vs Canada

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
Pan American Games	2019	Final 1-2	Puerto Rico	Canada	6-1	Won
Pan American Games	2019	Super Round	Puerto Rico	Canada	8-5	Won
Premier 12	2015	Opening Round	Puerto Rico	Canada	0-2	Lost
Pan American Games	2015	Semifinal	Puerto Rico	Canada	1-7	Lost
Pan American Games	2015	Preliminary Round	Puerto Rico	Canada	4-11	Lost
Pan American Games	2011	Opening Round	Puerto Rico	Canada	4-5	Lost
World Cup	2011	Group 1	Puerto Rico	Canada	1-9	Lost

Puerto Rico vs Cuba

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
Premier 12	2015	Opening Round	Puerto Rico	Cuba	7-8	Lost
Pan American Games	2015	Final 3-4	Puerto Rico	Cuba	6-7	Lost
Pan American Games	2015	Preliminary Round	Puerto Rico	Cuba	1-8	Lost
Pan American Games	2011	Opening Round	Puerto Rico	Cuba	7-8	Lost

Puerto Rico vs Dominican Republic

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
Pan American Games	2019	Preliminary Round	Puerto Rico	Dominican Republic	2-1	Won
U-23 World Cup	2018	Opening Round	Puerto Rico	Dominican Republic	6-9	Lost
World Baseball Classic	2017	2nd Round	Puerto Rico	Dominican Republic	3-1	Won
Pan American Games	2015	Preliminary Round	Puerto Rico	Dominican Republic	12-6	Won
World Baseball Classic	2013	Final	Puerto Rico	Dominican Republic	0-3	Lost
World Baseball Classic	2013	2nd Round	Puerto Rico	Dominican Republic	0-2	Lost
World Baseball Classic	2013	Opening Round	Puerto Rico	Dominican Republic	2-4	Lost

Puerto Rico vs Japan

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
Premier 12	2015	Quarterfinal	Puerto Rico	Japan	3-9	Lost
World Baseball Classic	2013	Semifinal	Puerto Rico	Japan	3-1	Won
World Cup	2011	Group 1	Puerto Rico	Japan	6-0	Won

Puerto Rico vs Korea

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-23 World Cup	2018	Opening Round	Puerto Rico	Korea	3-6	Lost



Puerto Rico vs Mexico

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
World Baseball Classic	2017	Opening Round	Puerto Rico	Mexico	9-4	Won

Puerto Rico vs Netherlands

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-23 World Cup	2018	Consolation Round	Puerto Rico	Netherlands	11-3	Won
World Baseball Classic	2017	Semifinal	Puerto Rico	Netherlands	4-3	Won
Premier 12	2015	Opening Round	Puerto Rico	Netherlands	7-11	Lost
World Cup	2011	Group 1	Puerto Rico	Netherlands	0-5	Lost

Puerto Rico vs Chinese Taipei

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
Premier 12	2015	Opening Round	Puerto Rico	Chinese Taipei	7-4	Won
World Cup	2011	Group 1	Puerto Rico	Chinese Taipei	1-3	Lost

Puerto Rico vs United States

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
World Baseball Classic	2017	Final	Puerto Rico	United States	0-8	Lost
World Baseball Classic	2017	2nd Round	Puerto Rico	United States	6-5	Won
Pan American Games	2015	Preliminary Round	Puerto Rico	United States	10-9	Won
World Baseball Classic	2013	2nd Round	Puerto Rico	United States	4-3	Won
World Baseball Classic	2013	2nd Round	Puerto Rico	United States	1-7	Lost
World Cup	2011	Group 1	Puerto Rico	United States	8-4	Won

Puerto Rico vs Venezuela

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-23 World Cup	2018	Opening Round	Puerto Rico	Venezuela	2-7	Lost
World Baseball Classic	2017	2nd Round	Puerto Rico	Venezuela	13-2	Won
World Baseball Classic	2017	Opening Round	Puerto Rico	Venezuela	11-0	Won
World Baseball Classic	2013	Opening Round	Puerto Rico	Venezuela	6-3	Won
Pan American Games	2011	Opening Round	Puerto Rico	Venezuela	6-9	Lost



Chinese Taipei

World Ranking: 4

Roster

Name	2019 Team	В/Т	Jersey number	Position
CHANG Chih-Hao	Chinatrust Brothers (CPBL)	L/R	7	OF
CHANG Yi	Orix Buffaloes (NPB)	R/R	19	Р
CHEN Chun-Hsiu	Lamigo Monkeys (CPBL)	R/R	29	IF
CHEN Hung-Wen	Fubon Guardians (CPBL)	R/R	13	Р
CHEN Kuan-Yu	Chiba Lotte Marines (NPB)	L/L	17	Р
CHEN Yu-Hsun	Lamigo Monkeys (CPBL)	R/R	32	Р
CHIANG Shao-Ching	Columbus Clippers (AAA-CLE)	R/R	71	Р
CHU Yu-Hsien	Lamigo Monkeys (CPBL)	R/R	85	IF
HU Chih-Wei	Tennessee Smokies (AA-CHC)	R/R	58	Р
HU Chin-Lung	Fubon Guardians (CPBL)	R/R	15	OF
HUANG Tzu-Peng	Lamigo Monkeys (CPBL)	R/R	69	Р
JHANG Jin-De	Richmond Flying Squirrels (AA-SF)	L/R	47	С
KAO Yu-Chieh	Chinatrust Brothers (CPBL)	R/R	65	С
KUO Yen-Wen	Lamigo Monkeys (CPBL)	L/R	21	IF
LIAO Yi-Chung	Chinatrust Brothers (CPBL)	R/R	41	Р
LIN Che-Hsuan	Fubon Guardians (CPBL)	R/R	24	OF
LIN Hsin-Chieh	Williamsport Crosscutters (A-SHO PHI)	R/R	88	Р
LIN Hung-Yu	Lamigo Monkeys (CPBL)	R/R	11	С
LIN Kai-Wei	Kane County Cougars (A-ARI)	R/R	10	Р
LIN Li	Lamigo Monkeys (CPBL)	R/R	83	IF
SU Chih-Chieh	Uni-President 7-Eleven Lions (CPBL)	L/R	30	OF
WANG Po-Jung	Hokkaido Nippon-Ham Fighters	L/R	9	OF
WANG Sheng-Wei	Chinatrust Brothers (CPBL)	R/R	14	IF
WANG Tsung-Hao	Taiwan Power	L/L	55	Р
WANG Wei-Chen	Chinatrust Brothers (CPBL)	R/R	6	IF
WANG Yao-Lin	Lamigo Monkeys (CPBL)	R/R	22	Р
WU Sheng-Feng	Taiwan Co-operative Bank	R/R	18	Р
YUEH Tung-Hua	Chinatrust Brothers (CPBL)	R/R	98	IF



Competition results (since 2011)

Competition	Edition	Finish
U-18 World Cup	2019	1
Asian Games	2018	3
U-23 World Cup	2018	5
World Cup	2018	2
Asian Championships	2017	2
U-18 World Cup	2017	7
World Baseball Classic	2017	14
U-23 World Cup	2016	7
World Cup	2016	4
Asian Championships	2015	2
Premier 12	2015	9
U-18 World Cup	2015	8
Asian Games	2014	2
U-23 World Cup	2014	1
U-18 World Cup	2013	4
World Baseball Classic	2013	8
Asian Championships	2012	2
U-18 World Cup	2012	3
World Cup	2011	13

Head-to-head totals (All matches since 2011)

Opponent	G	W	L	RS	RA	W%
Mexico	14	11	3	112	44	79%
Australia	7	5	2	53	20	71%
Korea	21	13	8	102	80	62%
Venezuela	11	6	5	75	62	55%
Dominican Republic	2	1	1	6	5	50%
Puerto Rico	2	1	1	7	8	50%
Canada	7	3	4	34	44	43%
Netherlands	7	3	4	38	31	43%
Cuba	13	5	8	37	58	38%
Japan	25	9	16	86	104	36%
United States	14	4	10	57	109	29%



Head-to-head (All matches since 2011)

Chinese Taipei vs Australia

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-18 World Cup	2019	Super Round	Chinese Taipei	Australia	12-0	Won
U-18 World Cup	2017	Opening Round	Chinese Taipei	Australia	0-4	Lost
U-23 World Cup	2016	Opening Round	Chinese Taipei	Australia	7-8	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2016	Consolation Round	Chinese Taipei	Australia	8-2	Won
U-23 World Cup	2014	Super Round	Chinese Taipei	Australia	9-3	Won
World Baseball Classic	2013	Opening Round	Chinese Taipei	Australia	4-1	Won
U-15 World Cup	2011	Opening Round	Chinese Taipei	Australia	13-2	Won

Chinese Taipei vs Canada

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-18 World Cup	2019	Super Round	Chinese Taipei	Canada	7-12	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2017	Opening Round	Chinese Taipei	Canada	7-6	Won
Premier 12	2015	Opening Round	Chinese Taipei	Canada	8-9	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2015	Opening Round	Chinese Taipei	Canada	2-6	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2013	Group A	Chinese Taipei	Canada	4-2	Won
U-18 World Cup	2012	Group B	Chinese Taipei	Canada	6-5	Won
World Cup	2011	Group 1	Chinese Taipei	Canada	0-4	Lost

Chinese Taipei vs Cuba

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-12 World Cup	2019	Opening Round	Chinese Taipei	Cuba	4-2	Won
U-15 World Cup	2018	Super Round	Chinese Taipei	Cuba	8-5	Won
Premier 12	2015	Opening Round	Chinese Taipei	Cuba	4-1	Won
U-18 World Cup	2015	Opening Round	Chinese Taipei	Cuba	2-3	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2015	Opening Round	Chinese Taipei	Cuba	6-5	Won
U-15 World Cup	2014	Group D	Chinese Taipei	Cuba	2-3	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2013	Final 3-4	Chinese Taipei	Cuba	1-6	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2013	Semifinal	Chinese Taipei	Cuba	0-1	Lost
World Baseball Classic	2013	2nd Round	Chinese Taipei	Cuba	0-14	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2012	Group D	Chinese Taipei	Cuba	1-3	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2011	2nd Round	Chinese Taipei	Cuba	4-7	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2011	Final 1-2	Chinese Taipei	Cuba	3-2	Won
U-12 World Cup	2011	Opening Round	Chinese Taipei	Cuba	2-6	Lost



Chinese Taipei vs Dominican Republic

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-23 World Cup	2018	Super Round	Chinese Taipei	Dominican Republic	3-1	Won
U-15 World Cup	2018	Super Round	Chinese Taipei	Dominican Republic	3-4	Lost

Chinese Taipei vs Japan

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
Asian Championships	2019	Final 1-2	Chinese Taipei	Japan	5-4	Won
Asian Championships	2019	Opening Round	Chinese Taipei	Japan	0-2	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2019	Opening Round	Chinese Taipei	Japan	3-1	Won
U-12 World Cup	2019	Final 1-2	Chinese Taipei	Japan	4-0	Won
U-12 World Cup	2019	Opening Round	Chinese Taipei	Japan	4-7	Lost
U-23 World Cup	2018	Opening Round	Chinese Taipei	Japan	1-3	Lost
Asian Games	2018	Super Round	Chinese Taipei	Japan	0-5	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2018	ВММ	Chinese Taipei	Japan	6-3	Won
U-15 World Cup	2018	Super Round	Chinese Taipei	Japan	2-5	Lost
Asian Championships	2017	Final 1-2	Chinese Taipei	Japan	1-6	Lost
Asian Championships	2017	Super Round	Chinese Taipei	Japan	0-10	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2017	Opening Round	Chinese Taipei	Japan	5-7	Lost
U-23 World Cup	2016	Opening Round	Chinese Taipei	Japan	3-15	Lost
Asian Championships	2015	Opening Round	Chinese Taipei	Japan	3-1	Won
U-12 World Cup	2015	Super Round	Chinese Taipei	Japan	7-3	Won
U-23 World Cup	2014	Final 1-2	Chinese Taipei	Japan	9-0	Won
U-23 World Cup	2014	Super Round	Chinese Taipei	Japan	2-6	Lost
Asian Games	2014	Semifinal	Chinese Taipei	Japan	10-4	Won
U-18 World Cup	2013	Group A	Chinese Taipei	Japan	1-4	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2013	Opening Round	Chinese Taipei	Japan	2-4	Lost
World Baseball Classic	2013	2nd Round	Chinese Taipei	Japan	3-4	Lost
Asian Championships	2012	Opening Round	Chinese Taipei	Japan	1-2	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2012	Group B	Chinese Taipei	Japan	0-2	Lost
World Cup	2011	Group 1	Chinese Taipei	Japan	1-3	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2011	Opening Round	Chinese Taipei	Japan	13-3	Won



Chinese Taipei vs Korea

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
Asian Championships	2019	Super Round	Chinese Taipei	Korea	7-1	Won
U-18 World Cup	2019	Super Round	Chinese Taipei	Korea	7-2	Won
U-12 World Cup	2019	Super Round	Chinese Taipei	Korea	9-3	Won
U-23 World Cup	2018	Super Round	Chinese Taipei	Korea	2-5	Lost
Asian Games	2018	Preliminary Round	Chinese Taipei	Korea	2-1	Won
Asian Championships	2017	Opening Round	Chinese Taipei	Korea	3-2	Won
U-18 World Cup	2017	Opening Round	Chinese Taipei	Korea	2-8	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2017	Super Round	Chinese Taipei	Korea	11-1	Won
World Baseball Classic	2017	Opening Round	Chinese Taipei	Korea	8-11	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2016	Consolation Round	Chinese Taipei	Korea	5-4	Won
Asian Championships	2015	Opening Round	Chinese Taipei	Korea	2-8	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2015	Opening Round	Chinese Taipei	Korea	3-4	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2015	Opening Round	Chinese Taipei	Korea	7-2	Won
U-23 World Cup	2014	Opening Round	Chinese Taipei	Korea	7-1	Won
Asian Games	2014	Final 1-2	Chinese Taipei	Korea	3-6	Lost
Asian Games	2014	Preliminary Round	Chinese Taipei	Korea	0-10	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2013	Semifinal	Chinese Taipei	Korea	5-4	Won
U-12 World Cup	2013	Quarterfinal	Chinese Taipei	Korea	3-1	Won
World Baseball Classic	2013	Opening Round	Chinese Taipei	Korea	2-3	Lost
Asian Championships	2012	Opening Round	Chinese Taipei	Korea	7-0	Won
U-18 World Cup	2012	Final Round	Chinese Taipei	Korea	7-3	Won

Chinese Taipei vs Mexico

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-12 World Cup	2019	Super Round	Chinese Taipei	Mexico	11-1	Won
U-23 World Cup	2018	Opening Round	Chinese Taipei	Mexico	1-2	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2017	Consolation Round	Chinese Taipei	Mexico	9-1	Won
U-12 World Cup	2017	Opening Round	Chinese Taipei	Mexico	10-0	Won
U-15 World Cup	2016	Opening Round	Chinese Taipei	Mexico	9-8	Won
U-18 World Cup	2015	Consolation Round	Chinese Taipei	Mexico	1-2	Lost
U-23 World Cup	2014	Opening Round	Chinese Taipei	Mexico	15-0	Won
U-15 World Cup	2014	Group A	Chinese Taipei	Mexico	10-9	Won
U-18 World Cup	2013	Group A	Chinese Taipei	Mexico	17-5	Won
U-12 World Cup	2013	Opening Round	Chinese Taipei	Mexico	4-2	Won
U-15 World Cup	2012	Final 3-4	Chinese Taipei	Mexico	6-1	Won
U-15 World Cup	2012	Group A	Chinese Taipei	Mexico	6-4	Won
U-15 World Cup	2011	Opening Round	Chinese Taipei	Mexico	6-8	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2011	Semifinal	Chinese Taipei	Mexico	7-1	Won



Chinese Taipei vs Netherlands

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-23 World Cup	2018	Opening Round	Chinese Taipei	Netherlands	9-10	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2017	Consolation Round	Chinese Taipei	Netherlands	4-1	Won
World Baseball Classic	2017	Opening Round	Chinese Taipei	Netherlands	5-6	Lost
Premier 12	2015	Opening Round	Chinese Taipei	Netherlands	4-7	Lost
World Baseball Classic	2013	Opening Round	Chinese Taipei	Netherlands	8-3	Won
World Cup	2011	Group 1	Chinese Taipei	Netherlands	1-2	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2011	2nd Round	Chinese Taipei	Netherlands	7-2	Won

Chinese Taipei vs Puerto Rico

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
Premier 12	2015	Opening Round	Chinese Taipei	Puerto Rico	4-7	Lost
World Cup	2011	Group 1	Chinese Taipei	Puerto Rico	3-1	Won

Chinese Taipei vs United States

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-18 World Cup	2019	Final 1-2	Chinese Taipei	United States	2-1	Won
U-18 World Cup	2019	Opening Round	Chinese Taipei	United States	1-8	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2018	Opening Round	Chinese Taipei	United States	2-1	Won
U-12 World Cup	2017	Final 1-2	Chinese Taipei	United States	2-7	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2017	Super Round	Chinese Taipei	United States	16-2	Won
U-15 World Cup	2016	Opening Round	Chinese Taipei	United States	3-18	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2015	Final 1-2	Chinese Taipei	United States	2-7	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2015	Super Round	Chinese Taipei	United States	11-6	Won
U-15 World Cup	2014	Group D	Chinese Taipei	United States	4-5	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2013	Semifinal	Chinese Taipei	United States	5-7	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2013	Final 1-2	Chinese Taipei	United States	1-8	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2012	Final Round	Chinese Taipei	United States	1-5	Lost
World Cup	2011	Group 1	Chinese Taipei	United States	1-15	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2011	Opening Round	Chinese Taipei	United States	6-19	Lost



Chinese Taipei vs Venezuela

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-12 World Cup	2019	Super Round	Chinese Taipei	Venezuela	14-6	Won
U-23 World Cup	2018	Super Round	Chinese Taipei	Venezuela	3-4	Lost
U-23 World Cup	2016	Consolation Round	Chinese Taipei	Venezuela	10-0	Won
U-15 World Cup	2016	Opening Round	Chinese Taipei	Venezuela	8-10	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2015	Opening Round	Chinese Taipei	Venezuela	5-2	Won
U-15 World Cup	2014	Final 3-4	Chinese Taipei	Venezuela	3-13	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2014	Group D	Chinese Taipei	Venezuela	3-5	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2013	Group A	Chinese Taipei	Venezuela	10-0	Won
U-12 World Cup	2013	Semifinal	Chinese Taipei	Venezuela	8-0	Won
U-15 World Cup	2012	Group D	Chinese Taipei	Venezuela	2-20	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2011	2nd Round	Chinese Taipei	Venezuela	9-2	Won



United States

World Ranking: 2

Roster

Name	2019 Team	B/T	Jersey number	Position
ADELL Jordon	Salt Lake Bees (AAA-LAA)	R/R	22	OF
ANDREWS Clayton	Biloxi Shuckers (AA-MIL)	R/R	3	Р
BOHM Alec	Reading Fightin Phils (AA-PHI)	R/R	23	IF
CHATHAM Connor	Pawtucket Red Sox (AAA-BOS)	R/R	2	IF
CRONENWORTH Jacob	Durham Bulls (AAA-TB)	L/R	1	IF
DALBEC Robert	Pawtucket Red Sox (AAA-BOS)	R/R	15	IF
DICKSON Brandon	Orix Buffaloes (NPB)	R/R	32	Р
DUNSHEE Parker	Las Vegas Aviators (AAA-OAK)	R/R	29	Р
EDWARDS Xavier	Lake Elsinore Storm (A-ADV SD)	R/R	5	IF
FEYEREISEN Jonathon	Scranton/Wilkes-Barre RailRiders - (AAA-NYY)	R/R	27	Р
FLYNN Brian	Omaha Storm Chasers (AAA-KC)	L/L	43	Р
GUSHUE Taylor	Fresno Grizzlies (AAA-WAS)	S/R	17	С
HOUCK Tanner	Pawtucket Red Sox (AAA-BOS)	R/R	31	Р
JONES Spencer	Acereros del Norte (LMB)	R/R	0	Р
KRATZ Erik	Scranton/Wilkes-Barre RailRiders - (AAA-NYY)	R/R	14	С
MILLS Wyatt	Arkansas Travelers (AA-SEA)	R/R	36	Р
MURFEE Penn	Modesto Nuts (A-ADV SEA)	R/R	8	Р
PAYTON Mark	Las Vegas Aviators (AAA-OAK)	L/L	4	OF
PONCE Cody	Indianapolis Indians (AAA-PIT)	R/R	44	Р
POUNDERS Brooks	Free Agent	R/R	50	Р
RICHARD Clayton	Free Agent	L/L	38	Р
ROOKER Brent	Rochester Red Wings (AAA-MIN)	R/R	35	OF
SONG Noah	Lowell Spinners (A-Short BOS)	R/R	37	Р
THIELBAR Caleb	Free Agent	R/L	16	Р
TILLO Daniel	Northwest Arkansas Naturals (AA-KC)	S/L	33	Р
VARSHO Daulton	Jackson Generals (AA-AZ)	L/R	10	С
VAUGHN Andrew	Winston-Salem Dash (A-ADV-CWS)	R/R	12	IF
WATERS Drew	Gwinnett Stripers (AAA-ATL)	S/R	11	OF



Competition results (since 2011)

Competition	Edition	Finish
U-18 World Cup	2019	2
World Cup	2018	4
U-18 World Cup	2017	1
World Baseball Classic	2017	1
World Cup	2016	7
Pan American Games	2015	1
Pan American Games	2015	2
Premier 12	2015	2
U-18 World Cup	2015	1
U-18 World Cup	2013	1
World Baseball Classic	2013	6
U-18 World Cup	2012	1
Pan American Games	2011	2
World Cup	2011	4

Head-to-head totals (All matches since 2011)

Opponent	G	W	L	RS	RA	W%
Australia	10	9	1	90	18	90%
Korea	12	10	2	92	47	83%
Netherlands	5	4	1	52	13	80%
Cuba	13	10	3	90	60	77%
Japan	17	13	4	96	63	76%
Mexico	12	9	3	88	36	75%
Venezuela	11	8	3	80	53	73%
Chinese Taipei	14	10	4	109	57	71%
Canada	11	7	4	62	31	64%
Dominican Republic	7	4	3	60	33	57%
Puerto Rico	6	2	4	36	29	33%



Head-to-head (All matches since 2011)

United States vs Australia

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-18 World Cup	2019	Super Round	United States	Australia	2-1	Won
U-12 World Cup	2019	Opening Round	United States	Australia	10-0	Won
U-18 World Cup	2017	Super Round	United States	Australia	9-0	Won
U-12 World Cup	2017	Opening Round	United States	Australia	16-0	Won
U-18 World Cup	2015	Opening Round	United States	Australia	11-1	Won
U-12 World Cup	2015	Opening Round	United States	Australia	13-1	Won
U-18 World Cup	2013	Group B	United States	Australia	0-1	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2012	Group A	United States	Australia	6-2	Won
World Cup	2011	2nd Round	United States	Australia	2-1	Won
U-15 World Cup	2011	Opening Round	United States	Australia	21-11	Won

United States vs Canada

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-18 World Cup	2019	Super Round	United States	Canada	10-0	Won
U-18 World Cup	2017	Super Round	United States	Canada	8-3	Won
World Baseball Classic	2017	Opening Round	United States	Canada	8-0	Won
U-18 World Cup	2015	Super Round	United States	Canada	9-5	Won
Pan American Games	2015	Final	United States	Canada	6-7	Lost
Pan American Games	2015	Preliminary Round	United States	Canada	4-1	Won
World Baseball Classic	2013	Opening Round	United States	Canada	9-4	Won
U-18 World Cup	2012	Final 1-2	United States	Canada	6-2	Won
U-18 World Cup	2012	Final Round	United States	Canada	0-1	Lost
Pan American Games	2011	Final	United States	Canada	1-2	Lost
World Cup	2011	Group 1	United States	Canada	1-6	Lost



United States vs Cuba

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-15 World Cup	2018	Super Round	United States	Cuba	10-0	Won
U-18 World Cup	2017	Opening Round	United States	Cuba	8-1	Won
U-15 World Cup	2016	Super Round	United States	Cuba	2-11	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2015	Super Round	United States	Cuba	6-5	Won
U-12 World Cup	2015	Super Round	United States	Cuba	6-5	Won
Pan American Games	2015	Semifinal	United States	Cuba	6-5	Won
Pan American Games	2015	Preliminary Round	United States	Cuba	5-2	Won
U-15 World Cup	2014	Final 1-2	United States	Cuba	3-6	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2014	Group D	United States	Cuba	10-2	Won
U-18 World Cup	2013	Group B	United States	Cuba	6-5	Won
Pan American Games	2011	Semifinal	United States	Cuba	12-10	Won
World Cup	2011	2nd Round	United States	Cuba	7-8	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2011	Final 1-2	United States	Cuba	9-0	Won

United States vs Dominican Republic

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-15 World Cup	2018	Super Round	United States	Dominican Republic	13-7	Won
World Baseball Classic	2017	2nd Round	United States	Dominican Republic	6-3	Won
World Baseball Classic	2017	Opening Round	United States	Dominican Republic	5-7	Lost
Premier 12	2015	Opening Round	United States	Dominican Republic	11-5	Won
Pan American Games	2015	Preliminary Round	United States	Dominican Republic	4-6	Lost
World Baseball Classic	2013	2nd Round	United States	Dominican Republic	1-3	Lost
Pan American Games	2011	Opening Round	United States	Dominican Republic	20-2	Won



United States vs Japan

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-18 World Cup	2019	Opening Round	United States	Japan	7-16	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2018	Super Round	United States	Japan	8-2	Won
U-18 World Cup	2017	Opening Round	United States	Japan	4-0	Won
U-12 World Cup	2017	Super Round	United States	Japan	6-3	Won
World Baseball Classic	2017	Semifinal	United States	Japan	2-1	Won
U-15 World Cup	2016	Super Round	United States	Japan	5-2	Won
Premier 12	2015	Opening Round	United States	Japan	2-10	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2015	Final 1-2	United States	Japan	2-1	Won
U-18 World Cup	2015	Opening Round	United States	Japan	0-3	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2015	Opening Round	United States	Japan	8-0	Won
U-15 World Cup	2014	Group B	United States	Japan	7-2	Won
U-18 World Cup	2013	Final 1-2	United States	Japan	3-2	Won
U-18 World Cup	2013	Semifinal	United States	Japan	10-4	Won
U-12 World Cup	2013	Semifinal	United States	Japan	9-1	Won
U-18 World Cup	2012	Final Round	United States	Japan	10-5	Won
World Cup	2011	Group 1	United States	Japan	7-3	Won
U-15 World Cup	2011	2nd Round	United States	Japan	6-8	Lost

United States vs Korea

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-18 World Cup	2019	Super Round	United States	Korea	8-5	Won
U-12 World Cup	2019	Opening Round	United States	Korea	12-11	Won
U-18 World Cup	2017	Final 1-2	United States	Korea	8-0	Won
U-18 World Cup	2017	Super Round	United States	Korea	2-0	Won
U-12 World Cup	2017	Opening Round	United States	Korea	27-6	Won
Premier 12	2015	Final 1-2	United States	Korea	0-8	Lost
Premier 12	2015	Opening Round	United States	Korea	3-2	Won
U-18 World Cup	2015	Super Round	United States	Korea	7-4	Won
U-18 World Cup	2013	Group B	United States	Korea	2-1	Won
U-12 World Cup	2013	Opening Round	United States	Korea	18-1	Won
U-18 World Cup	2012	Group A	United States	Korea	2-8	Lost
World Cup	2011	2nd Round	United States	Korea	3-1	Won



United States vs Mexico

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-12 World Cup	2019	Opening Round	United States	Mexico	1-2	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2017	Opening Round	United States	Mexico	6-0	Won
U-12 World Cup	2017	Super Round	United States	Mexico	12-10	Won
U-15 World Cup	2016	Opening Round	United States	Mexico	16-0	Won
Premier 12	2015	Semifinal	United States	Mexico	6-1	Won
Premier 12	2015	Opening Round	United States	Mexico	10-0	Won
U-18 World Cup	2015	Opening Round	United States	Mexico	5-1	Won
U-12 World Cup	2015	Opening Round	United States	Mexico	4-2	Won
U-15 World Cup	2014	Group D	United States	Mexico	10-9	Won
World Baseball Classic	2013	Opening Round	United States	Mexico	2-5	Lost
Pan American Games	2011	Opening Round	United States	Mexico	2-3	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2011	Opening Round	United States	Mexico	14-3	Won

United States vs Netherlands

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-18 World Cup	2017	Opening Round	United States	Netherlands	11-1	Won
Premier 12	2015	Quarterfinal	United States	Netherlands	6-1	Won
U-18 World Cup	2012	Group A	United States	Netherlands	17-0	Won
World Cup	2011	Group 1	United States	Netherlands	5-7	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2011	2nd Round	United States	Netherlands	13-4	Won

United States vs Puerto Rico

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
World Baseball Classic	2017	Final	United States	Puerto Rico	8-0	Won
World Baseball Classic	2017	2nd Round	United States	Puerto Rico	5-6	Lost
Pan American Games	2015	Preliminary Round	United States	Puerto Rico	9-10	Lost
World Baseball Classic	2013	2nd Round	United States	Puerto Rico	3-4	Lost
World Baseball Classic	2013	2nd Round	United States	Puerto Rico	7-1	Won
World Cup	2011	Group 1	United States	Puerto Rico	4-8	Lost



United States vs Chinese Taipei

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-18 World Cup	2019	Final 1-2	United States	Chinese Taipei	1-2	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2019	Opening Round	United States	Chinese Taipei	8-1	Won
U-15 World Cup	2018	Opening Round	United States	Chinese Taipei	1-2	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2017	Final 1-2	United States	Chinese Taipei	7-2	Won
U-12 World Cup	2017	Super Round	United States	Chinese Taipei	2-16	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2016	Opening Round	United States	Chinese Taipei	18-3	Won
U-12 World Cup	2015	Final 1-2	United States	Chinese Taipei	7-2	Won
U-12 World Cup	2015	Super Round	United States	Chinese Taipei	6-11	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2014	Group D	United States	Chinese Taipei	5-4	Won
U-18 World Cup	2013	Semifinal	United States	Chinese Taipei	7-5	Won
U-12 World Cup	2013	Final 1-2	United States	Chinese Taipei	8-1	Won
U-18 World Cup	2012	Final Round	United States	Chinese Taipei	5-1	Won
World Cup	2011	Group 1	United States	Chinese Taipei	15-1	Won
U-15 World Cup	2011	Opening Round	United States	Chinese Taipei	19-6	Won

United States vs Venezuela

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-12 World Cup	2019	Opening Round	United States	Venezuela	6-7	Lost
World Baseball Classic	2017	2nd Round	United States	Venezuela	4-2	Won
U-15 World Cup	2016	Opening Round	United States	Venezuela	4-2	Won
Premier 12	2015	Opening Round	United States	Venezuela	5-7	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2015	Super Round	United States	Venezuela	10-2	Won
U-15 World Cup	2014	Group D	United States	Venezuela	6-2	Won
U-18 World Cup	2013	Semifinal	United States	Venezuela	15-5	Won
U-12 World Cup	2013	Opening Round	United States	Venezuela	2-3	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2012	Group A	United States	Venezuela	3-2	Won
World Cup	2011	2nd Round	United States	Venezuela	7-4	Won
U-15 World Cup	2011	2nd Round	United States	Venezuela	18-17	Won



Venezuela

World Ranking: 9

Roster

Name	2019 Team	В/Т	Jersey number	Position
ALVARADO Cristian	Bowie Baysox (AA-BAL)	R/R	37	Р
ALVAREZ Henderson	Tigres de Quintana Roo (LMB)	R/R	34	Р
ANGULO Argenis	Columbus Clippers (AAA-CLE)	R/R	26	Р
APODACA Juan	Saraperos de Saltillo (LMB)	R/R	19	С
BLANCO Andres	Gwinnett Stripers (AAA-ATL)	S/R	4	IF
BRETO Liarvis	Lakeland Flying Tigers (A-ADV DET)	L/L	73	Р
CASTILLO Ali	Lehigh Valley IronPigs (AAA-PHI)	R/R	22	IF
CASTRO Luis	Lancaster JetHawks (A-ADV COL)	R/R	23	1B
DOUBRONT Felix	Saraperos de Saltillo (LMB)	L/L	43	Р
ESCOBAR Elvis	Indianapolis Indians (AAA-PIT)	L/L	45	Р
FLORES Jecksson	Omaha Storm Chasers (AAA-KC)	R/R	2	IF
FUENMAYOR Balbino	Tecolotes de los Dos Laredos (LMB)	R/R	28	1B
GODOY Jose	Memphis Redbirds (AAA-STL)	L/R	27	С
JIMINEZ Dedgar	Portland Sea Dogs (AA-BOS)	L/L	47	Р
MACHADO Dixon	Iowa Cubs (AAA-CHC)	R/R	12	IF
MARTINEZ Luis	Birmingham Barons (AA-CWS)	R/R	95	Р
MELENDEZ Manuel	Hartford Yard Goats (AA-COL)	L/L	10	OF
NAVAS Carlos	Sacramento River Cats (AAA-SF)	R/R	35	Р
PALMA Alexander	Tampa Tarpons (A-ADV NYY)	R/R	18	OF
PEREZ Williams	Palm Beach Cardinals (A-ADV STL)	R/R	39	Р
QUERECUTO Juniel	Reno Aces (AAA-AZ)	S/R	5	IF
RINCONES Diego	San Jose Giants (A-ADV SF)	R/R	14	OF
RIVERO Carlos	Bravos de Leon (LMB)	R/R	24	IF
RODRIGUEZ Herlis	Pericos de Puebla (LMB)	L/L	8	OF
SALINAS Jhonleider	Montgomery Biscuits (AA-TB)	R/R	54	Р
SOCOLOVICH Miguel	Guerreros de Oaxaca (LMB)	R/R	55	Р
SOTILLET Andres	Northwest Arkansas Naturals (AA-KC)	R/R	25	Р
VIZCAYA Anthony	Pensacola Blue Wahoos (AA-MIN)	R/R	15	Р



Competition results (since 2011)

Competition	Edition	Finish
U-23 World Cup	2018	3
World Cup	2018	5
World Baseball Classic	2017	8
U-23 World Cup	2016	8
World Cup	2016	3
Pan American Games	2015	3
Premier 12	2015	9
U-23 World Cup	2014	8
U-18 World Cup	2013	6
World Baseball Classic	2013	10
U-18 World Cup	2012	8
Pan American Games	2011	6
World Cup	2011	7

Head-to-head totals (All matches since 2011)

Opponent	G	W	L	RS	RA	W%
Netherlands	4	3	1	35	29	75%
Australia	7	5	2	46	45	71%
Dominican Republic	7	4	3	40	37	57%
Korea	12	6	6	52	67	50%
Chinese Taipei	11	5	6	62	75	45%
Puerto Rico	5	2	3	21	38	40%
Mexico	13	5	8	69	73	38%
Canada	3	1	2	8	16	33%
United States	11	3	8	53	80	27%
Japan	9	2	7	26	61	22%
Cuba	11	1	10	43	93	9%



Head-to-head (All matches since 2011)

Venezuela vs Australia

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-12 World Cup	2019	Opening Round	Venezuela	Australia	13-0	Won
U-23 World Cup	2018	Opening Round	Venezuela	Australia	4-2	Won
U-23 World Cup	2014	Opening Round	Venezuela	Australia	1-14	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2014	Group C	Venezuela	Australia	13-3	Won
U-18 World Cup	2012	Group A	Venezuela	Australia	6-3	Won
World Cup	2011	Group 2	Venezuela	Australia	0-15	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2011	2nd Round	Venezuela	Australia	9-8	Won

Venezuela vs Canada

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-18 World Cup	2013	Group A	Venezuela	Canada	7-5	Won
Pan American Games	2011	Opening Round	Venezuela	Canada	1-4	Lost
World Cup	2011	2nd Round	Venezuela	Canada	0-7	Lost

Venezuela vs Cuba

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-12 World Cup	2019	Super Round	Venezuela	Cuba	4-5	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2016	Super Round	Venezuela	Cuba	2-4	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2015	Opening Round	Venezuela	Cuba	2-8	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2014	Group C	Venezuela	Cuba	2-12	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2013	Semifinal	Venezuela	Cuba	6-8	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2012	Final 1-2	Venezuela	Cuba	10-2	Won
U-15 World Cup	2012	Group D	Venezuela	Cuba	5-11	Lost
Pan American Games	2011	Opening Round	Venezuela	Cuba	4-5	Lost
World Cup	2011	Group 2	Venezuela	Cuba	2-14	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2011	Opening Round	Venezuela	Cuba	4-20	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2011	Semifinal	Venezuela	Cuba	2-4	Lost



Venezuela vs Dominican Republic

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-23 World Cup	2018	Opening Round	Venezuela	Dominican Republic	7-2	Won
World Baseball Classic	2017	2nd Round	Venezuela	Dominican Republic	0-3	Lost
Premier 12	2015	Opening Round	Venezuela	Dominican Republic	8-6	Won
World Baseball Classic	2013	Opening Round	Venezuela	Dominican Republic	3-9	Lost
Pan American Games	2011	Final 5-6	Venezuela	Dominican Republic	7-14	Lost
World Cup	2011	Group 2	Venezuela	Dominican Republic	6-3	Won
U-15 World Cup	2011	Opening Round	Venezuela	Dominican Republic	9-0	Won

Venezuela vs Japan

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-12 World Cup	2019	Super Round	Venezuela	Japan	1-4	Lost
U-23 World Cup	2018	Super Round	Venezuela	Japan	3-6	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2016	Super Round	Venezuela	Japan	0-8	Lost
Premier 12	2015	Opening Round	Venezuela	Japan	5-6	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2015	Super Round	Venezuela	Japan	4-2	Won
U-23 World Cup	2014	Opening Round	Venezuela	Japan	1-11	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2013	Group A	Venezuela	Japan	0-7	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2013	Final 3-4	Venezuela	Japan	2-8	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2011	Opening Round	Venezuela	Japan	10-9	Won

Venezuela vs Korea

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-12 World Cup	2019	Opening Round	Venezuela	Korea	5-6	Lost
U-23 World Cup	2018	Final 3-4	Venezuela	Korea	5-4	Won
U-23 World Cup	2018	Opening Round	Venezuela	Korea	9-2	Won
U-23 World Cup	2016	Opening Round	Venezuela	Korea	2-7	Lost
Premier 12	2015	Opening Round	Venezuela	Korea	2-13	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2015	Opening Round	Venezuela	Korea	4-3	Won
U-18 World Cup	2013	Final 5-6	Venezuela	Korea	1-6	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2013	Semifinal	Venezuela	Korea	1-11	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2013	Opening Round	Venezuela	Korea	7-3	Won
U-18 World Cup	2012	Group A	Venezuela	Korea	1-2	Lost
World Cup	2011	Group 2	Venezuela	Korea	5-4	Won
U-12 World Cup	2011	Opening Round	Venezuela	Korea	10-6	Won



Venezuela vs Mexico

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-12 World Cup	2019	Opening Round	Venezuela	Mexico	6-10	Lost
U-23 World Cup	2018	Super Round	Venezuela	Mexico	4-10	Lost
World Baseball Classic	2017	Opening Round	Venezuela	Mexico	9-11	Lost
U-23 World Cup	2016	Opening Round	Venezuela	Mexico	0-4	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2016	Opening Round	Venezuela	Mexico	11-1	Won
Premier 12	2015	Opening Round	Venezuela	Mexico	4-6	Lost
U-23 World Cup	2014	Consolation Round	Venezuela	Mexico	1-5	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2014	Group D	Venezuela	Mexico	4-2	Won
U-18 World Cup	2013	Group A	Venezuela	Mexico	6-5	Won
U-12 World Cup	2013	Quarterfinal	Venezuela	Mexico	5-3	Won
U-15 World Cup	2012	Group D	Venezuela	Mexico	4-6	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2011	Final 3-4	Venezuela	Mexico	12-4	Won
U-12 World Cup	2011	Opening Round	Venezuela	Mexico	3-6	Lost

Venezuela vs Netherlands

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-23 World Cup	2014	Opening Round	Venezuela	Netherlands	6-3	Won
U-18 World Cup	2012	Group A	Venezuela	Netherlands	8-3	Won
World Cup	2011	2nd Round	Venezuela	Netherlands	2-12	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2011	Opening Round	Venezuela	Netherlands	19-11	Won

Venezuela vs Puerto Rico

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-23 World Cup	2018	Opening Round	Venezuela	Puerto Rico	7-2	Won
World Baseball Classic	2017	2nd Round	Venezuela	Puerto Rico	2-13	Lost
World Baseball Classic	2017	Opening Round	Venezuela	Puerto Rico	0-11	Lost
World Baseball Classic	2013	Opening Round	Venezuela	Puerto Rico	3-6	Lost
Pan American Games	2011	Opening Round	Venezuela	Puerto Rico	9-6	Won



Venezuela vs Chinese Taipei

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-12 World Cup	2019	Super Round	Venezuela	Chinese Taipei	6-14	Lost
U-23 World Cup	2018	Super Round	Venezuela	Chinese Taipei	4-3	Won
U-23 World Cup	2016	Consolation Round	Venezuela	Chinese Taipei	0-10	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2016	Opening Round	Venezuela	Chinese Taipei	10-8	Won
U-12 World Cup	2015	Opening Round	Venezuela	Chinese Taipei	2-5	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2014	Final 3-4	Venezuela	Chinese Taipei	13-3	Won
U-15 World Cup	2014	Group D	Venezuela	Chinese Taipei	5-3	Won
U-18 World Cup	2013	Group A	Venezuela	Chinese Taipei	0-10	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2013	Semifinal	Venezuela	Chinese Taipei	0-8	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2012	Group D	Venezuela	Chinese Taipei	20-2	Won
U-15 World Cup	2011	2nd Round	Venezuela	Chinese Taipei	2-9	Lost

Venezuela vs United States

Competition	Year	Phase	Team	Opponent	Result	W-L
U-12 World Cup	2019	Opening Round	Venezuela	United States	7-6	Won
World Baseball Classic	2017	2nd Round	Venezuela	United States	2-4	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2016	Opening Round	Venezuela	United States	2-4	Lost
Premier 12	2015	Opening Round	Venezuela	United States	7-5	Won
U-12 World Cup	2015	Super Round	Venezuela	United States	2-10	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2014	Group D	Venezuela	United States	2-6	Lost
U-18 World Cup	2013	Semifinal	Venezuela	United States	5-15	Lost
U-12 World Cup	2013	Opening Round	Venezuela	United States	3-2	Won
U-18 World Cup	2012	Group A	Venezuela	United States	2-3	Lost
World Cup	2011	2nd Round	Venezuela	United States	4-7	Lost
U-15 World Cup	2011	2nd Round	Venezuela	United States	17-18	Lost



2017 World Baseball Classic

Opening Round - Pool A

Date	Teams	Result
06-Mar-2017	Israel - Korea	2-1
07-Mar-2017	Israel - Chinese Taipei	15-7
07-Mar-2017	Korea - Netherlands	0-5
08-Mar-2017	Chinese Taipei - Netherlands	5-6
09-Mar-2017	Korea - Chinese Taipei	11-8
09-Mar-2017	Netherlands - Israel	2-4

Rank	Team	GP	w	L
1	Israel	3	3	0
2	Netherlands	3	2	1
3	Korea	3	1	2
4	Chinese Taipei	3	0	3

Opening Round - Pool B

Date	Teams	Result
07-Mar-2017	Cuba - Japan	6-11
08-Mar-2017	China - Cuba	0-6
08-Mar-2017	Japan - Australia	4-1
09-Mar-2017	Australia - China	11-0
10-Mar-2017	Australia - Cuba	3-4
10-Mar-2017	China - Japan	1-7

Rank	Team	GP	W	L
1	Japan	3	3	0
2	Cuba	3	2	1
3	Australia	3	1	2
4	China	3	0	3

Opening Round - Pool C

Date	Teams	Result
09-Mar-2017	Canada - Dominican Republic	2-9
10-Mar-2017	Colombia - United States	2-3
11-Mar-2017	Colombia - Canada	4-1
11-Mar-2017	United States - Dominican Republic	5-7
12-Mar-2017	Canada - United States	0-8
12-Mar-2017	Dominican Republic - Colombia	10-3



Rank	Team	GP	W	L
1	Dominican Republic	3	3	0
2	United States	3	2	1
3	Colombia	3	1	2
4	Canada	3	0	3

Opening Round - Pool D

Date	Teams	Result
09-Mar-2017	Mexico - Italy	9-10
10-Mar-2017	Venezuela - Puerto Rico	0-11
11-Mar-2017	Puerto Rico - Mexico	9-4
11-Mar-2017	Venezuela - Italy	11-10
12-Mar-2017	Italy - Puerto Rico	3-9
12-Mar-2017	Mexico - Venezuela	11-9
13-Mar-2017	Venezuela - Italy	4-3

Rank	Team	GP	W	L
1	Puerto Rico	3	3	0
2	Venezuela	3	1	2
3	Italy	3	1	2
4	Mexico	3	1	2

Second Round - Pool E

Date	Teams	Result
12-Mar-2017	Cuba - Israel	1-4
12-Mar-2017	Japan - Netherlands	8-6
13-Mar-2017	Netherlands - Israel	12-2
14-Mar-2017	Cuba - Japan	5-8
15-Mar-2017	Israel - Japan	3-8
15-Mar-2017	Netherlands - Cuba	14-1

Rank	Team	GP	W	L
1	Japan	3	3	0
2	Netherlands	3	2	1
3	Israel	3	1	2
4	Cuba	3	0	3



Second Round - Pool F

Date	Teams	Result
14-Mar-2017	Dominican Republic - Puerto Rico	1-3
15-Mar-2017	Venezuela - United States	2-4
16-Mar-2017	Venezuela - Dominican Republic	0-3
17-Mar-2017	United States - Puerto Rico	5-6
18-Mar-2017	Puerto Rico - Venezuela	13-2
18-Mar-2017	United States - Dominican Republic	6-3

Rank	Team	GP	W	L
1	Puerto Rico	3	3	0
2	United States	3	2	1
3	Dominican Republic	3	1	2
4	Venezuela	3	0	3

Semifinal

Date	Phase	Teams	Result
20-Mar-2017	Semifinal	Netherlands - Puerto Rico	3-4
21-Mar-2017	Semifinal	United States - Japan	2-1

Final

Date	Phase	Teams	Result
22-Mar-2017	Final	United States - Puerto Rico	8-0



2015 Premier 12

Opening Round - Pool A

Date	Teams	Result
09-Nov-2015	Chinese Taipei - Netherlands	4-7
10-Nov-2015	Cuba - Canada	1-5
10-Nov-2015	Puerto Rico - Italy	7-1
11-Nov-2015	Canada - Puerto Rico	2-0
11-Nov-2015	Italy - Chinese Taipei	1-7
11-Nov-2015	Netherlands - Cuba	5-6
12-Nov-2015	Chinese Taipei - Canada	8-9
12-Nov-2015	Cuba - Puerto Rico	8-7
12-Nov-2015	Italy - Netherlands	1-16
14-Nov-2015	Canada - Italy	4-0
14-Nov-2015	Chinese Taipei - Cuba	4-1
14-Nov-2015	Netherlands - Puerto Rico	11-7
15-Nov-2015	Cuba - Italy	2-1
15-Nov-2015	Netherlands - Canada	1-3
15-Nov-2015	Puerto Rico - Chinese Taipei	7-4

Rank	Team	GP	W	L	RS	RA	RD
1	Canada	5	3	0	23	10	13
2	Cuba	5	3	2	18	22	-4
3	Netherlands	5	3	2	40	21	19
4	Puerto Rico	5	2	3	28	26	2
5	Chinese Taipei	5	2	3	27	25	2
6	Italy	5	5	0	4	35	-31



Opening Round - Pool B

Date	Teams	Result
08-Nov-2015	Japan - Korea	5-0
10-Nov-2015	United States - Dominican Republic	11-5
10-Nov-2015	Venezuela - Mexico	4-6
11-Nov-2015	Dominican Republic - Korea	1-10
11-Nov-2015	Japan - Mexico	6-5
11-Nov-2015	United States - Venezuela	5-7
12-Nov-2015	Dominican Republic - Japan	2-4
12-Nov-2015	Korea - Venezuela	13-2
12-Nov-2015	Mexico - United States	0-10
14-Nov-2015	Mexico - Korea	3-4
14-Nov-2015	United States - Japan	2-10
14-Nov-2015	Venezuela - Dominican Republic	8-6
15-Nov-2015	Dominican Republic - Mexico	6-9
15-Nov-2015	Japan - Venezuela	6-5
15-Nov-2015	Korea - United States	2-3

Rank	Team	GP	W	ı.	RS	RA	RD
1	Japan	5	5	0	31	14	17
2	United States	5	3	2	31	24	7
3	Korea	5	3	2	29	14	15
4	Mexico	5	2	3	23	30	-7
5	Venezuela	5	2	3	26	36	-10
6	Dominican Republic	5	0	5	20	42	-22

Quarterfinal

Date	Phase	Teams	Result
16-Nov-2015	Quarterfinal	Korea - Cuba	7-2
16-Nov-2015	Quarterfinal	Mexico - Canada	4-3
16-Nov-2015	Quarterfinal	Netherlands - United States	1-6
16-Nov-2015	Quarterfinal	Puerto Rico - Japan	3-9

Semifinal

Date	Phase	Teams	Result
19-Nov-2015	Semifinal	Japan - Korea	3-4
20-Nov-2015	Semifinal	Mexico - United States	1-6

Final 3-4

Date	Phase	Teams	Result
21-Nov-2015	Final 3-4	Mexico - Japan	1-11



Final 1-2

Date	Phase	Teams	Result
21-Nov-2015	Final 1-2	United States - Korea	0-8



Statistics Major International Events 1938-2017

All Major Event Finals

Comp	Edition	Team 1	Team 2	Result
World Baseball Classic	2017	United States Puerto Rico		8-0
Premier 12	2015	United States	S Korea	
World Baseball Classic	2013	Dominican Republic	Puerto Rico	3-0
World Cup	2011	Netherlands	Cuba	2-1
World Cup	2009	Cuba	United States	5-10
World Baseball Classic	2009	Korea	Japan	3-5
Olympic Games	2008	Korea	Cuba	3-2
World Cup	2007	United States	Cuba	6-3
World Baseball Classic	2006	Cuba	Japan	6-10
World Cup	2005	Korea	Cuba	0-3
Olympic Games	2004	Australia	Cuba	2-6
World Cup	2003	Panama	Cuba	2-4
World Cup	2001	United States	Cuba	3-5
Olympic Games	2000	Cuba	United States	0-4
World Cup	1998	Cuba	Korea	7-1
Olympic Games	1996	Cuba	Japan	13-9
World Cup	1994	Korea	Cuba	1-6
Olympic Games	1992	Chinese Taipei	Cuba	1-11
World Cup	1990	Cuba	Nicaragua	11-5
World Cup	1990	Nicaragua	Cuba	0-14
World Cup	1988	Cuba	United States	4-3
World Cup	1974	Nicaragua	United States	3-1
World Cup	1974	United States	Nicaragua	4-3
World Cup	1974	United States	Nicaragua	9-2
World Cup	1970	Cuba	United States	3-1
World Cup	1970	Cuba	United States	5-3
World Cup	1965	Colombia	Mexico	4-0
World Cup	1965	Colombia	a Mexico	
World Cup	1965	Mexico Colombia		4-2
World Cup	1948	Dominican Republic Puerto Rico		2-1
World Cup	1948	Dominican Republic Puerto Rico		11-1
World Cup	1947	Colombia	Puerto Rico	5-0
World Cup	1944	Venezuela	Mexico	9-0
World Cup	1944	Venezuela	Mexico	10-9
World Cup	1941	Venezuela	Cuba	3-1



Medal table per nation

Rank	Country	Gold	Silver	Bronze	Total	First medal	Last medal
1	Cuba	28	7	2	37	1939	2011
2	United States	6	8	6	20	1938	2017
3	Korea	3	5	5	13	1978	2015
4	Venezuela	3	2	5	10	1941	2009
5	Dominican Republic	2	3	2	7	1942	2013
6	Japan	2	2	10	14	1976	2017
7	Colombia	2	2	2	6	1945	1974
8	Puerto Rico	1	6	4	11	1947	2017
9	Great Britain	1	0	0	1	1938	1938
9	Netherlands	1	0	0	1	2011	2011
11	Nicaragua	0	5	5	10	1939	1998
12	Mexico	0	4	1	5	1941	1965
13	Chinese Taipei	0	3	2	5	1984	2001
14	Panama	0	1	2	3	1945	2005
15	Australia	0	1	0	1	2004	2004
16	Canada	0	0	2	2	2009	2011

Gold medal streaks by nation

Name	Streak	Editions
Cuba	8	1984, 1986, 1988, 1990, 1992, 1994, 1996, 1998
Cuba	4	1969, 1970, 1971, 1972
Cuba	4	2001, 2003, 2004, 2005
Cuba	3	1952, 1953, 1961
Cuba	3	1976, 1978, 1980
Cuba	2	1939, 1940
Cuba	2	1942, 1943
Venezuela	2	1944, 1945
United States	1	2017



Medal streaks by nation

Name	Streak	Editions
Cuba	16	1984, 1986, 1988, 1990, 1992, 1994, 1996, 1998, 2000, 2001, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008
Cuba	6	1939, 1940, 1941, 1942, 1943, 1944
Cuba	5	1950, 1951, 1952, 1953, 1961
Cuba	4	1969, 1970, 1971, 1972
Japan	3	2013, 2015, 2017
United States	3	1938, 1939, 1940
Colombia	3	1945, 1947, 1948
Nicaragua	3	1971, 1972, 1973
Cuba	3	1976, 1978, 1980
Korea	3	1978, 1980, 1982
Chinese Taipei	3	1984, 1986, 1988
Japan	3	1992, 1994, 1996
United States	2	2015, 2017
Nicaragua	2	1939, 1940
Venezuela	2	1941, 1942
Dominican Republic	2	1942, 1943
Mexico	2	1943, 1944
Venezuela	2	1944, 1945
Puerto Rico	2	1947, 1948
Dominican Republic	2	1948, 1950
Venezuela	2	1950, 1951
Puerto Rico	2	1951, 1952
Venezuela	2	1953, 1961
Mexico	2	1961, 1965
United States	2	1969, 1970
United States	2	1972, 1973
Puerto Rico	2	1973, 1973
Japan	2	1980, 1982
United States	2	1982, 1984
Korea	2	1998, 2000
United States	2	2000, 2001
Japan	2	2003, 2004
Korea	2	2005, 2006
Japan	2	2006, 2007
United States	2	2007, 2008
Korea	2	2008, 2009
Canada	2	2009, 2011
Cuba	2	2009, 2011
Puerto Rico	1	2017



Win percentage

Country	Participations	Played	Won	Drawn	Lost	Win%
Cuba	41	416	361	1	54	86.8
United States	34	327	222	1	104	67.9
Japan	27	263	178	0	85	67.7
Israel	1	6	4	0	2	66.7
Venezuela	26	254	154	1	99	60.6
Korea	24	220	133	0	87	60.5
Puerto Rico	33	325	181	0	145	55.7
Dominican Republic	29	278	154	0	126	55.4
Nicaragua	32	305	167	1	137	54.8
Panama	28	258	135	0	123	52.3
Chinese Taipei	25	212	110	0	102	51.9
Colombia	20	178	92	0	86	51.7
Canada	24	204	94	0	111	46.1
Australia	16	124	56	0	68	45.2
Mexico	29	257	102	0	155	39.7
Netherlands	26	231	88	0	143	38.1
Great Britain	2	15	5	0	10	33.3
Italy	26	204	64	0	140	31.4
Brazil	4	36	11	0	25	30.6
Costa Rica	8	77	20	0	57	26.0
Guatemala	12	113	29	0	84	25.7
Honduras	5	46	11	0	35	23.9
China	9	44	9	0	35	20.5
Netherlands Antilles	12	114	23	0	91	20.2
Spain	7	53	10	0	43	18.9
El Salvador	11	96	11	0	85	11.5
Sweden	3	18	2	0	16	11.1
Russia	3	20	2	0	18	10.0
Greece	2	14	1	0	13	7.1
Germany	5	42	3	0	39	7.1
South Africa	9	52	3	0	49	5.8
Belgium	2	21	1	0	20	4.8
France	3	21	0	0	21	0.0
Czech Republic	2	11	0	0	11	0.0
Croatia	1	3	0	0	3	0.0
Philippines	1	7	0	0	7	0.0
Thailand	1	7	0	0	7	0.0



Statistics competitions since 2011

Medal table per nation

Country	Gold	Silver	Bronze
United States	7	2	0
Chinese Taipei	2	2	2
Cuba	1	4	1
Korea	1	0	2
Venezuela	1	0	2
Dominican Republic	1	0	0
Netherlands	1	0	0
Japan	0	3	5
Puerto Rico	0	2	0
Canada	0	1	1
Nicaragua	0	0	1

WBSC



Data provided in collaboration with



GLOBAL BASEBALL BATTLE